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Valley Hope Offers

recovery
A Better Way to Manage

Chemical Dependency Costs
Valley Hope knows all about value, especially

the good old fashioned kind built around
of~'ering a quality product at an af~'ordable price.
That's e~cactly the type of value we've been
of~'ering to individuals and companies across the
United States for the past 25 years.

The real value of our alcohol and drug
addiction treatment program, however, goes
beyond just quality and price. The real value is
that our program works - - people suffering from
alcoholism or some other drug addiction do
respond to Valley Hope's message of love, of
concern and respect for the individual. In a
program focusing on individual and family
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Information: 1-800-654-0486

recovery, recovery can - - and does begin.

Our treatment program is recognized as
one of America's best. Our price for inpatient
treatment is well below the industry average,
even lower than many intensive outpatient
programs. That's value for today's healthcare
market. And when you add recovery to the
formula, you have the real VALUE of ~7alley
Hope.

There is a better way to manage chemical
dependency costs. That better way is the
VALUE plus recovery offered by Valley Hope.
Call or write today.

Ask about our innovative FLY TO RECOVERY
PROGFZAM ... We can work with any location
across the United States and will deliver the
EXCEPTIONAL VALUE your company is looking
for in today's healthcare market.

Admissions: 1-800-544-5101

VALLEY HOPE
~?~~SOCIATION

Alcohol &Drug Addiction Treatment Programs
P.O. Box 510 Norton, KS 67654-0510 (913) 877-5111
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AMONG THE MANY REASONS
why employee assistance profes-
sionalsattend EAPA's annual con-
ferences each year—there's prob-
ablyone that can be cited for each
digiton both hands—the mostfwn-
damentalreason istheopportunity
to meet with colleagues face-to-
face. That is the message on this
month's cover. From October 30-
November 3, two thousand two
hundred and eighty-nine registrants enthusiastically con-
gregated at the Hyatt Regency in Atlanta for the 21st EAPA
Annual Conference. Annual Conference Week stands in
stark contrast to the other II months and three weeks of the
year, when most business and collegial networking is
accomplished by phone or letter and, for many EAP people,
it happens in relative isolation.

Our post-conference coverage begins on page 18 and,
as on the cover, we let photos tell most of the story.

THIS BEING AN EVEN-NUMBERED YEAR, newly elected
Board members were inducted during the conference.
Please turn to page 6 for an introduction to EAPA's new
Executive Committee and coterie of regional representa-
tiveswhowill serveforthe 1992-94term. Committeechairs
appointed by President Sandra Turner are also introduced.

LEGAL CHALLENGES TO confidentiality regulations and
the Americans With Disabilities Act were presented at a
mock hearing heldduringtheAnnualConference. In "high-

noon" courtroom drama, a sitting
federal judge and two lawyers elu-
cidated the fine points of law dur-
ing the two-hour session. For the
benefit of all EAPA members, ex-
tended excerpts are published be-
ginning on page 23.
Two other features relate to con-

temporary employee assistance
practice. First Union Bankof Florida
EAP's disaster response is laid out

in the wake of Hurricane Andrew, the worst natural disaster
on record. Also, The Business Page series on building an
integrated EAP-managed care program continueswith guide-
lines for establishing a preferred provider network, written
by EAP staff at Conoco Inc.

ONE LAST NOTE. Registrants at the Annual Conference
received a pencil in their registration packets from new
Executive Committee members Sandra Turner, George
Cobbs, Tamara Cagney and Madeleine Tramm. An inscrip-
tion reads, "Thanks so much for your vote. Now...we need
your support!" The slightly more terse, implicit message
behind the unsharpened pencils was, "It's up to you to get
the lead out!" EAPA's leadership and staff look forward to
working with you and on your behalf throughout the
coming two years.
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FROM TFIE
C.O.O.

EAPs and the Aging Agenda
by Michael L. Benjamin
Chief Operating Officer

Before I share with you a few
remarks on EAPA and issues
involving aging, it is imperative

to focus briefly on some exciting and
dramatic developments that occurred
this November. First, EAPA installed
its first female president, Sandra Turner.
(Congratulations, Sandra!) Congratu-
lations are also in order for the other
members of our newly installed Ex-
ecutive Committee: Vice President
George Cobbs, Secretary Tamara
Cagney, and Treasurer Madeleine
Tramm. Collectively, they are sure to
be a dynamic leadership nucleus!

Secondly, the Association pub-
lished and sent to members their first
issue of the EAPAJournal ofEmployee
Assistance Research. The Journal was
published under the editorship of Dr.
Paul M. Roman of the University of
Georgia and is dedicated to Dr. Daniel
Lanier, Immediate Past President of
EAPA, and Thomas Delaney, former
Executive Director of EAPA. Thirdly,
EAPA completed a successful 21st
Annual Conference, with more than
2,300 participants.

There were other significant de-
velopments inthe United States politi-
cal arena worthy of mention. In a
landslide electoral victory (370-168),
Arkansas Governor Bill Clinton won
the national election over President
Bush; four new fema le candidates were
elected to U.S. Senate seats; and there
was a 50% increase in minority repre-
sentation in the U.S. House and Sen-
ate, with 38 seats now filled by Afri-
can Americans,16 by H ispanic Ameri-
cans, and five by Asian Americans.
These developments will certainly be
grist for the mill during EAPA's 3rd
Annual Legislative &Public Policy
Conference, which will be held at
Loews L'Enfant Plaza Hotel in Wash-
ington, DC on February 21-24.

Also announced atthe Annual Con-
ference, EAPA, in tandem with the
National Association of Area Agen-

ties on Aging (NAAAA), has received a
small grant of $20,000 from the Ad-
ministration on Aging (AoA) to link
EAPs with local area agencies on ag-
ing.

"WHY AGING?"

You might ask,"Whyaging?" Here are
some relevant facts. Almost one in
eight Americans over 65 years of age is
still working full-time and many of
these persons are living up to age 85.
The American birth rate is in steady
decline. Four-generation families—
great grandmother, grandmother,
mother and daughter—are becoming
more common. As CBS reporter Charles
Osgood has said, this is the "Day ofthe
Gray," and there's "Gold in Gray!"

If you attended the Annual
Conference's opening session, you
heard our keynoter, Dr. Marvin Cetron,
forecast that one of the formidable
organized groups that will have to be
reckoned with in the 21st Century is
HARP—the American Association of
Retired Persons. Thus, an important
consideration for EAPs falls in the ag-
ing arena, an example of which is
employee caregiving. A 1991 survey
of 16,000 employees in Fairfax, Vir-
ginia (with a 25%response rate) indi-
catedthat 12%are currently providing
care for an elderly relative; 12% had in
the past five years; and 28%expected
to within the next five years.

What is the impact of employee
caregiving in the workplace? Sixty
percent (60%) of corporate executives
respond i ng to a Fortune magaz i ne su r-
vey taken in 1989 reported that em-
ployeesare stressed, take unschedu led
days off, arrive late, leave early and use
the telephone excessively for personal
cal Is.

For employee caregivers, studies
show that they can experience emo-
tional stress, anxiety, financial strain
and physical fatigue. They are also
prone to headaches, weight loss, de-
pression and alcoholism.

What will the AoA grant do? The

goal of this 17-month project will be
to increase the awareness of EAPs and
their client companies about aging
issues, particularly employee
caregiving stress. In addition to pro-
viding aservice to EAPA members,
EAPs will benefit by having new prod-
ucts to market their clients, and area
agencies on aging will benefit by de-
velopingcommunity business forums
on aging.

The project initiatives include:
• initiating a process of network-

ing between area agencies on aging
(AAAs) and EAPA chapters;
• implementing an eldercare

awareness campaign for local em-
ployees through a series of commu-
nity business forums;
• developi ng a trai n i ng modu le for

use by EAPs to work with line supervi-
sors on eldercare workplace issues;
and
• establishing an ongoing rela-

tionship between NAAAA and EAPA
to workon jointeducationalprograms.

Chapters that are interested in par-
ticipating in this project should con-
tact Kathy Young or me at the EAPA
Office.

As this is the last issue of the Ex-
changethis year, I would like to take
thisopportunityon behalfofthe EAPA
staff to say to you—our customers—
"thankyou" for your support, commit-
ment and dedication during this past
year. May the happiness and good
fellowship of the Holiday Season be
yours throughout the New Year. (~

NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 1992 EAPA EXCHANGE



NEW BOARD ~
MEMBERS

■
Meet your newly elected and appointed leaders

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, 1992-94 REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVES, 1992-94

1 President Sandra Turner, MSW, CEAP
Sandra is National Account Manager, ASSURED Health Systems,
and EAP Advisor, LTV Steel-Cleveland Works, in Cleveland,
Ohio. In EAPA, Sandra was a founding member and is past chair
of the Employee Assistance Certification Commission and cochair
of the 1992 Annual Conference Program Committee.

1 Vice President George Cobbs, LEAP, NCAC II
George isCoastwide Directorforthe International Longshoremen's
and Warehousemen's Union Drug and Alcohol Recovery Pro-
gram in San Francisco, California. In EAPA, George was a
founding member of the Employee Assistance Certification Com-
mission and is a past chair of the Labor Committee.

1 Secretary Tamara Cagney, BSN, MFCC, LEAP
Tamara is Executive Director of Health Matters, an EAP consulting
firm in Pleasanton, California. In EAPA, Tamara was previously
chairoftheStandardsCommittee, Vice President-Operations, and
chair of the Program Managers Committee.

1 Treasurer Madeleine Tramm, Ph.D., CEAP
Madeleine is President of Tramm Consulting Group, an EAP and
managed care consulting firm in New York City. In EAPA,
Madeleine returns as Treasurer, a post she held in 1984-86. She
was also a founding member of the Employee Assistance Certifi-
cation Commission and chair of the Women's Issues Committee.

1 Sandra Turner ~ George Cobbs

1 Eastern Region James Ahern, CEAP, CAC, MS
Jim is Directorof EmployeeCounselingServicesforthe NewYork
City Board of Education. In EAPA, Jim served as New York City
Chapter president from 1988-90.

1 Mid-Atlantic Region James R. O'Hair, LEAP
Jim is EAP Manager for Westinghouse Electric Corporation in
Baltimore, Maryland. In EAPA, Jim has been reelected as regional
representative. He also chairs the Audio-Visual Review and
Resource Center Advisory Committees.

1 Mid-West Region
Philip A. Hess, CRC, NCAC II, CEAP
Phil isChief ExecutiveOfficerforProfessional CounselingCenters,Inc.
in Indianapolis, Indiana. In EAPA, Phil has served as treasurer, vice
president and president (two terms) of the Indiana Chapter.

1 North Central Region
Jon Christensen, MS, CEAP
Jon is Associate Director of the Center for Employee Assistance in
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. In EAPA, Jon recently served two terms
as president of the Southern Wisconsin Chapter.

1 Pacific Region Carole A. Stevenson, CEAP
Carole is an EAP for REACH in Encino, California. In EAPA, Carole
served as treasurer, vice president and president of the San Fernando
Valley Chapter, and has been involved in planning Western Region

conferences.
~ Jim O'Hair

t Tamara Cagney 1 Madeline Tramm
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1 Souti~em Region B.R.
(Bob) Challenger, CEAP~
Bob is Vice Presidentof Resource
EAP, Inc., an EAP service pro-
vider,and has hisoffice in Tampa,
Floridi. In EAPA, E3ob previously
served asTreasurerand asa chap-
ter president.

1 Southwestern
Region Janet H. Mug,
MA, CEAP, LPC
Janet is President of People Re-
sources,Inc., an EAPservice pro-

1 Philip A. Hess



eider in St. Louis, Missouri. In
EAPA, Janet served as president of
the St. Louis Chapter.

1 Western Region Robert
Mines, Ph.D., CEAP
Bob is Chief Executive Officer of
Mines &Associates, P. C. in Den-
ver, Colorado. In EAPA, Bob has
served as president of the Colo-
rado Chapter.

1 Canadian Region
Aroon Shah, CEAP,
M.Ed.
Aroon is Regional Coordinator of
the EAP for Canadian Airlines In-
ternational in Richmond, British
Columbia. In EAPA,Aroonserved
as secretaryof the Western Canada
Chapter.

1 International Region
Vaughn Mosher, MS,
MHS, CEAP
Vaughn is Managing Director of
Benedict Associates, Ltd., an EAP
service provider in Hamilton,
Ben~uda. In EAPA, Vaughn has
been reelected as regional repre-
sentative and previously served
on the Organizational Review
Committee.

COMMITTEE
CHAIRPERSONS

1 Benefits Committee
Bob Tank, Jr.
Bob is Administrator of the Em-
ployee and Family Counseling
Service for Coors Brewing Com-
pany in Golden, Colorado. In
EAPA, Bob is a longtime member
of the Colorado Chapter.

1 Education
8 Training Thomas J.
Elliott, CAC, CEAP
T.J. is a consultant for Longview
Associates, Inc. an EAP service
provider in White Plains, New
York. In EAPA, T.J. served as
regional liaison for the Education
& Training Committee.

~ Jon Christensen

1 Bylaws Committee
James M. Oher, CEAP
Jim is Health Care Manager
for Texaco, Inc. in White
Plains, New York. He is a
longtime member of EAPA.

1 Ethics Committee
Daniel Lanier, Jr., DSW,
LEAP
Dan is a visiting professor in the
School of Social Work at Florida
State University in Tallahassee.
In EAPA, Dan served as Presi-
dent from 1990-92 and previ-
ouslywas chair of the Employee
Assistance Certification Commis-
sionand the Membership Com-
mittee.

~ Jim Oher

1 Standards Committee
Debra Reynolds, LEAP
Debra is Directorof the EAP for Continental Airlines in Houston, Texas.
In EAPA, Debra was Vice President-Administration for the 1990-92
term. She returns as chair of the Standards Committee, a position she
held prior to election as Vice President.

t Robert A. Mines

~ Vaughn Mosher

1 Aroon Shah

1 Bob Tank, Jr.

1 Carole A. Stevenson ~ Debra Reynolds 1 Daniel Lanier, Jr.

t B.R. (Bob) Challenger ~ Janet MuR ~ Thomas J. Elliott
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SPECIAL
MEMORANDUMS

Advisory Committee Sets '93 Editorial Agenda
The Advisory Committee to the

Exchange met d u ri ng EAPA's 21st
Annual Conference in Atlanta

with editor Rudy Yandrick and set the
magazine's editorial themes through
the end of 1993.

Committee chair Irene Simonetti
presided over the discussions, which
focused on a
number of clini- `''
cal, organiza-
tional and busi-
ness issues re- ,,,~;;
lated to employee
assistance, as ~r~1,~ ,
well as develop- ~~~~i
ments within ~,
EAPA. The com- Irene Simonetti
mittee agreed on
a platform of topics. The topics were
then arranged into themes by
Simonetti, Yandrick and. C.O..O.
Michael Benjamin in conjunction with
association-related activities.

The editorial themes (cover and
secondary themes) during the 11 is-
sues of the Exchange in 1993 will be:

• January. Cover theme: EAPA
Legislative &Public Policy Confer-
ence. Secondary theme: Small Busi-
ness EAP Development.
• February. Cover theme: 22nd

EAPA Annual Conference Cal I for Pre-
sentations. Secondary theme: Team
Building in the Workplace.
• March. Cover theme: Depres_

Sion and Anxiety Disorders.
• April. Cover theme: Gangs and

Occult Groups.
• May. Cover theme: International,

EAPs.
• )une. Cover theme: Case Man-

~ement of Disadvantaged Employ
ees.
• July. Cover theme: 22nd EAPA

Annual Conference Promotion Issue.
Secondary theme: Ethnic &Cultural
Concerns.
• August. Cover theme: Americans

With Disabilities Act: Publi_c_Policy
Update and Business &Compliance
Activities.

fl EAPA EXCHANGE NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 1992

• September. Cover theme: Work-
place Trauma and Stress.
• October (conference issue).

Cover theme: Employee Assistance
Program Accreditation (via EAPA's
Standards Process).
• November/December. Cover

theme: Innovations at EAPA Head-
quarters.

For the underscored themes listed
above, the Exchange welcomes corre-
~ondence from people interested in
contributing information, whether as
a standalone article or by interview for
inclusion in a feature-style article. In-
terested persons are asked to write to
the Exchange, c/o the EAPA Office,
with an explanation of 200 words or
less about what you propose to write
on or be interviewed for.
On the advice of the Advisory Com-

mittee, regular departmental articles
will be published on: labor issues, in
consultation with EAPA's Labor Com-
mittee; chapter development, via the
"Regions and Chapters" column; and
professional development, through the
"Update on Certification" column.

In addition to recommending edi-
torial themes, the Advisory Commit-
tee to the Exchange acts as a "think
tank" group to fac i I itate open and fran k
discussions of issues affecting em-
ployee assistance professionals. It
periodically holds conference calls
during the year. Members in atten-
dance at the meeting in Atlanta in-
cluded:

• Irene Simonetti (Chair), EAP Sup-
port Supervisor, Arizona State De-
partment of Transportation, Phoenix,
AZ.
• Jon Christensen, Associate Di-

rector,The Center for Empfoyee Assis-
tance, Milwaukee, WI.
• Jim Copp, Representative, Drug

and Alcohol Recovery Program, ILWU-
PMA, Portland, OR.
• Phil Hess, Chief Executive Offi-

cer, Professional Counseling Centers
of Indiana, Indianapolis, IN.
• Bob Mines, Chief Executive Offi-

cer, Mines &Associates, PC, Denver,
CO.
• Micki Perez, Director, EAP, Fam-

ily Service of Cincinnati, Cincinnati,
OH.
• Walter Reichman, Baruch Col-

lege, New York, NY.
• Larry Robinson, Regional Man-

ager, Burke-Taylor Associates, Inc.,
Birmingham, AL.

Other Advisory Committee mem-
berswho cou Idnot attend the meeti ng
but serve on the committee are:
• Jim Mulligan, EAP Coordinator,

California Department of Social Ser-
vices, Sacramento, CA.

•Geraldine Taylor, Director, EAP,
State University of New York at Stony
Brook, Stony Brook, NY.

The Exchangeappreciatestheirtime
and effort on behalf of EAPA's mem-
bership. C'~

Introducing
a simple,
inexpensive
EAP case
recording and
reporting program...
TopDrawer: all an EAP really needs to create &
up-date records and produce essential reports
Easy-to-learn, easy-to-use, inexpensive.

You needn't be a computer wizard to quickly put
TopDrawer to work. TopDrawer presents
full-screen in-take and case record up-dates
with pop-up help and classification menus,
secures files from unauthorized access, and
delivers uncomplicated reports.

TopDrawer keeps it simple.

Get a FREE demo disk!
r Call 1-800-354-0428

~ ~, or 303-796-9606

j ROTHSCHILD'S

1 ~I' FILES 
Aothschlld's Files

P.O.Box 3106
Littleton CO 80161



-------------------------------- G .-
EAPA is keeping apace with an EAP profession on the move and has fine-tuned its popular Subject Search
Catalog. The new listings, shown in the menu below, are consistent with the newly revised Content Areas ~ ~~
thatconstitutetheCEAPScopeofPractice. Subjectsearchesconsistofacollectionofjournalarticles,book ~~
chapters, brochures, pamphlets, ect. which provide informtion in a given topic.

' ~ Here's how to order: Mark the boxes to the left of the titles you want. Make a check payable to "EAPA" ~~
for the total amount of your order, based on the prices shown to the right of each title. Mail the form with

~ your check or purchase order to: EAPA, 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, VA 22203. s
Advance payment is required, but telephone orders will be accepted if they are billed to American ~

Express, Master Card or Visa. Telephone; (703) 522-6272.

~ MEMBER NONMEMBER MEMBER NONMEMBER

' TITLE PRICE PRICE TITLE PRICE PRICE '

Work Organizations Also of Interest

' O Cultural Diversity........... $11.00 $16.50 ❑ EAPs in Higher Education $9.00 $13.50 '
❑ Labor/Management ❑ EAPs in School Systems.. 8.00 12.00

Programs ....................... 14.00 21.00 ❑Troubled Health Care
Providers ....................... 10.00 1 5.00

' Human Resources Management ❑Troubled Professionals/ '

❑Career Development/ 
Executives ...................... 9.00 13.50 '

' Competencies ................ $17.00 $25.50 Sub-Total .......
' ❑Fitness For Duty ............. 20.00 30.00 Virginia Residents ....... '

D Job Loss ......................... 14.00 21.00 Add 4.5%Sales Tax .......
❑Knox-Keene ................... 5.00 7.50

' O Legislation ..................... 15.00 22.50 Total .......
' , D Managed Care ............... 24.00 36.00 '

❑Work andFamil 21.00 31.50 ---------------y ...........
CI Worksite Wellness/Health Please charge to my:

' 1 Promotion ...................... 20.00 30.00 D American Express ❑Visa ❑MasterCard

~ EAP Policy and Administration 
Card No. ❑ D ❑ O O ❑ D ❑ D D ❑ ❑ ❑ O ❑ D ❑ ~

~ Exp. Date: O D O❑ ~
' ❑Confidentiality ............... $9.00 $13.50
' ~ EAPs and Small Business/ Name

Consortia ....................... 7.00 10.50
❑Contracting: Pricing &

' Services ......................... 5.00 7.50 
Organization '

❑ Cost-Benefit Analysis/ '
1 Effectiveness .................. 25.00 37.50 Address '

❑ EAP Internal/External ...... 7.00 10.50
❑ EAP Models/Essential

' - Ingredients ..................... 18.00 27.00 '
❑ EAP History and Overview 12.00 18.00 Telephone '
❑Ethics ............................. 9.00 13.50
❑Evaluation Benchmarks .. 33.00 49.50 Membership Category

' ❑Marketing ..................:... 8.00 12.00 
Prices are good through June 30, 1993.

' ❑Supervisory Programming 13.00 19.50 Y '
' ~4~.~6 ~.iZ. T.°0 1'1 }

EAP Direct Services ~~/ ~ ~:

❑Critical Incident Stress ~ 'G
Debriefing ..................... $48.00 $72.00 °~ ,~

O EAP/Chemical Dependency . ` ` ~ ~ ~ ~,, f ~, ~

' ~ Assessment .................... 13.50 19.50 ~ ; ~ ~~- ? '
❑Prevention 16.00 24.00 ~ ~ ~ `` '

■ 

~'

Chemical Dependency and Other Addictions

❑Aftercare/Relapse Prevention $9.00 $13.50 "'
~ ❑Co-De endenc 6.00 9.00 ~`~♦ ' '~;~V`~'/P Y ............. ;~~

❑ Dru Testin 19.00 28.50 ~g- g ................ to ~

' Personal and Psychological Problems ;:, t ~.:;A',, '

' ❑AIDS and the Workplace $17.00 $25.50 ;„ :" « '~ ',.., ,

' ❑Stress: Job Related .......... 16.00 24.00 '

L------------------------------------- J



UPDATE OM
CERTIFICATION

Q & A on Certification Developments
As part of its continuing tradi-

tion, the Employee Assistance
Certification Commission

(EACC) held an Open Forum at the
21st Annual Conference to visit with
CEAPs and answer questions about its
policies and practices. In his last offi-
cial act as EACC chair, Terry Cowan
presided over the exchange on the
evening of Sunday, November 1st,
which included both information shar-
ing and constructive criticism.

The following is a sampling of
questions raised. during the Open Fo-
rum, which are also fielded at the
EAPA Office during the year, with
accompanying responses.

Q, Is the EACC maintaining its com-
mitment to keep the CEAP exam rel-
evant for labor representatives, par-
ticularlythose inemployee assistance
practice by virtue of their experience
in labor organizations?

A. The EACC recognizes that people
are entering the employee assistance
profession from a variety of other dis-
ciplines. As it has since the inception
of the certification process, the EACC
continues to assure that the needs and
interests of labor members in the em-
ployeeassistance field are represented
by the CEAP designation process.
There are several ways that this is
being accomplished, or will be in the
future. First, labor representatives will
continue to serve on the Commission
and in item-review sessions, at which
questions for the exam are considered
and revised as necessary to make them
test-ready. Second, as always, the
Content Areas will have labor-related
content such as steward consultation,
collective bargaining and arbitration.
Th ird, the EACC has every expectation
of continuing to approve PDHs for
labor-sponsored trainings. Fourth, if
the EACC should decide to create spe-
cialtydesignations foremployee assis-
tance professionals, the interests of
labor representatives will be carefully
considered.

Q, Is the EACC currently consider-
ing the development specialty desig-
nations that reflect the growth of the
employee assistance field?

/,Yes. Thefirstcommissionconsid-
ered more than one level of certifica-
tion inthemid 1980swith itsfirstforay
into certification, but the decision at
that time was to make sure we walk
before we try to run. Factors are now
making it advantageous for the EACC
to reconsider specialty designations.
For example, new people are entering
the field and individual programs are
becoming larger and more sophisti-
cated. This is leadingto more special-
ization in the employee assistance
field. While it is essential 'that core
knowledges and competencies be
maintained, specialty designations
would reflect the diversity of job de-
scriptions now found in employee as-
sistance practice.

Some people reportthat unquali-
fie people are slipping through the
verification-of-experience process. Is
the Commission going to do anything
further to prevent it?

A. Earlier in 1992, the EACC began
requiring the CEAP candidates com-
plete a "Verification of Experience"
form. This is intended to help the
Commission be sure that candidates,
in fact, have fulfilled the requirement
of three years of full-time employee
assistance work or 3,000 hours. Pre-
viously, the "honor system" had lim-
ited success. The Commission has
directed EACC staff at the EAPA Office
to reinforce the process of verifying
previousEAPexperience. This will be
done by assuring the Verification of
Experience form is filled. out accu-
ratelyand completely, and by making
more checks on prior experience.

The addition of Phil Flench, CEAP,
on EAPA staff as director of certification
and accreditation provides~more exper-
tiseand an extra measure of support to
execute a tighter verification system.
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Q. Will there be new ways ofaccru-
ing Professional Development Hours
in the future?

A. The Commission has promised to
explore this issue during the coming
year. There are currently six ways of
accruing PDHs: attendance attrainings
that have been approved for PDHs;
trainings that are retroactively ap-
provedfor PDHs; participation in item-
writing sessions; in-service training
approvedbytheEACC; PDHsawarded
to trainers of PDH-approved training;
_and completion of self-study guides.

The EACC, in conjunction with
EAPA's Education &Training Com-
mittee, islooking atthestate-of-the=art
in trainingtechniques,such asthrough
teleconferencing and computer-as-
sisted learning. The Commission an-
ticipates that technology will eventu-
allyenhanceprofessional development
in the employee assistance field. IYs a
matter of time and affordability.

Q. What self-study guides are cur-
rentlyavailable?

A. Self-study guides are a very con-
venientway ofaccruing PDHs, devel-
oped for people who are in remote
areas or who learn more effectively in
a private environment than a class-
room. Currently, there are 20 self-
studyguidesavailable, coveringallsix
of the EACC's Content Areas. A sam-
pling ofthe topics includes: History of
American Labor, Legal Mandates/
OSHA, ManagingMentalHealthCare,
Understanding Drug Treatment, and
Occupational Stress and Marital Sup-
port.

Self-study guides cost $15 apiece
for members and $25 for nonmembers.
Five PDHs can be earned for complet-
ing each self-study guide, pending
approval of the requisite written re-
port. The EACC encourages CEAPs to
use this option to accrue PQHs, which
can be obtained by contacting the
EAPA Office. i~



MEDIA
iNATCH

LoCasto's Video Column Hits the Airwaves
Ben LoCasto is the kind of person

who doesn't mind making a few
waves. Since he began aweekly

video column called "EAP Today,"
though, employee assistance has been
a rippling topic for cable viewers
throughout metropolitan New York.

LoCasto, who is manager of EAP
and Medical Services for Long Island
Rail Road in Jamaica, New York, is
featured on the "Recovery Program"
syndicated show hosted by local tele-
vision personality Chris Wilson. The
philosophy of the program is to get the
message of chemical dependency re-
coveryout before the publ ic. Recovery
Program is a one-hour weekly show
that features other video columns on
treatment from the provider point of
view, and chemical treatment for con-
victs in the criminal justice system.
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Guests on Wilson's ~~ ~, w
show have included
Suzanne Somers,
Gerry Cooney and ~ ; ~ ,~
other celebrities.

So far, LoCasto
has done cable
shows on the rail-
road EAP curricu- ~~ ~ p
lum (developed by ~ `~
EAPA with funding
from the Federal
Railroad Adminis-
tration), peer net-
working,qualityas-
su rance & EAPs, ob-
sessive-compulsive
disorder, the New Jersey EAPs man-
aged health care protest, and man-
agedcare bashing. "The impact of the
show has been very favorable," says
LoCasto. "It hasnotonlygottenpeople
interested in EAPs, addictions recov-
eryand related issues, new topics and
program guests are coming to our at-
tention by people watching the show.
We are pleased with the in the New
York City area for the shows." Metro-
politan cable stations that pick up his
show include: Manhattan Cable, (TV-
16); Paragon, Manhattan (TV-16); and
Cablevision stations in Nassau (TV-
10), Hauppauge (TV-6), Brookhaven
(TV-27), East Hampton (TV-27),
Riverhead (TV-25), Islip (TV-10), and
Norwalk, CT (TV-27).

EAP Today will continue to hit
the airwaves indefinitely. Planned
columns will address "EAP 101," con-
structive confrontation,. female
underutilizationofEAPservices, man-
aged care partnerships, national
health care programs, and EAP cost-
offsetstudies. LoCasto, CSW, LEAP, is
a longtime member of EAPA and
continues to participate in the Rail-
road EAPs special interest group. He
was an EAP representatives to the
project that concluded in publication
of "A Curriculum of Study for Profes-
sional Practitioners of U.S. Railroad
Employee Assistance Programs."
LoCasto is also part of a remarkable

~~~

Good show! The video column "EAP Today," with Ben LoCasto,
appears weekly on the Recovery Program throughout metro-
politan New York City.

trend in which corporate medical
health services are being headed by
EAP personnel.

EAPA congratu lates LoCasto on his
innovative media venture.

EAPA SEEKS HELP IN DEVELOPING ITS
MEDIA RELATIONS ACTIVITIES

In order to sustain the growth of your
association and the employee assis-
tancefield, EAPA is seeking to educate
and influence outside "publics" about
our profession. At the direction of the
Board of Di rectors and C.O.O. Michael
Benjamin, EAPA is taking initial steps
in developing its media relations.

During the chapter officers train-
ingsession at the 21 st Annual Confer-
ence, amedia kit was distributed.
Guidelineswere includedthatexplain
how the chapters can work with the
EAPA Office in promoting media rela-
tions. Chapters that did not receive a
copy of the media kit are welcome to
contact EAPA to receive one.

Also, EAPAwould liketohearfrom
people in the employee assistance field
who actively promote EAPs in the
broadcast or print media, such as de-
scribed in the "EAP Today" video col-
umn. Also, please send us news clip-
pings of EAP-related articles in the
general and business press. Write to
the EAPA Office at 4601 N. Fairfax
Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, VA
22203. Thank you! (d
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21ST EA~'A HYATT REGENCY ~~
NATIONAL ATLANTA, GEORGIA _

CONFERENCE 
OCTOBER 30-1`TOVEMBER 3, 1992 - _•ASSOCIATION

Audio Master is honored to provide our professional recording services. Our goal throughout the meeting is to provide professional taping
services that produce clear, verbatim cassette tapes. The actual presentations will be available for purchase a short time after each
session. VISA & MC ACCEPTED.

Each workshop $10.00 (Two tapes per workshop)
Any 8 Workshops For $79 in Album

TAPE

A LABOR FORUM
THE ROLE OF LABOR IN THE YEAR 2000

B STANDARDS FORUM
EAP STANDARDS: GUIDELINES &TOOLS FOR EAPs

C GAY/LESBIAN FORUM
ENHANCING EFFECTNENESS WITH GAY AND
LESBIAN EMPLOYEES/CLIENTS-CRITICAL USES

D PUBLIC POLICY FORUM
GOVT REGULATIONS OF EAPs AS A PROFESSION

E MOCK HEARING
THE SAFETY OF MfllVY VS THE RIGHTS OF FEW

F BENEFITS FORUM
INTERGRATING EAPs WITFI OTHER BENEFITS: THE
CONSULTANT'S VIEW

G EAPs AROUND THE WORLD

WORKSHOP

A-1 SEXUAL HARASSMENT EAP ROLES

A-2 BUSINESS ASPECTS OF EAPs

A-4 ETHICS FROM GOVT TO CHAPTER
LEVEL

A-5 (,QUALITY

A-7 DOT REGULATIONS: IMPACT ON EAPs
AND TREATMENT

A-8 ANXIETY DISORDERS IN THE EAP

A-9 EAPs REACHING FAMILIES

A-11 CONSULTATION SKILLS

A-13 TO BE OR NOT TO BE

A-14 WORK FAMYLY CONFLICT AND EAP

A-15 THE THEORY & TECHNIQUES OF CRITI-
CAL INCIDENT DEBRIEFINGS IN THE
WORKPLACE

MAIL ORDER FORM
Mail orders must indudc an additional $2.00 for the first tape and 50¢
each for additional tapes up to a maximum of $6.00. All mail orders must
be accompanied by full payment. Visa & MC Accepted

Name

Address

City/State/Zip
Make checks payable to:

AUDIO MASTER • 85 QUEEN ANNE DR. • MABLETON, GA 30059

WORKSHO!'

A-16 RECOGNIZING DEPRESSION IN THE
WORKPLACE

.A-17 INTERVENTION: WHY DON'T WE USE IT
MORE?

A-18 DOL GRANTS

B-1 THE EFFECT OF THE ECONONfY ON
LABOR

B-2 LABOR RESEARCHERS RESPONSES TO
ECONOMIC TRENDS

B-4 EAP &TREATMENT LABOR NEEDS IN
MANAGED CARE AND TREATMENT

B-7 LABOR IN CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS
DEBRIEFING

B-S MANAGED CARE &LOSS

C-1 COMPULSNE SPENDING AND GAMBLING

C-2 GAY/LESBIAN ISSUES

C-3 SHOULD ADDICTION TREATMENT BE
NICOTINE FREE?

C-4 PSYCHOLOGICAL PROGRAMS IN THE
WORKPLACE

C-5 INCEST SURVNORS-COPING THROUGH
ADDICTION

C-6 ETHICS AND EAP MANAGERS

C-7 MOTIVATIONS FOR TREATMENT

C-8 BRIEF TREATMENT FOR HIGHRISK
EMPLOYEES

C-9 ASAM CRITERIA

PROGRAM # 1030-92
TO FACILITATE ORDERS PLEASE INCLUDE PROGRAM NUMBER
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Shown clockwise from top-left are: Members of the Ethnic &Cultural Concerns Committee, with a new international EAPA
member, Carlos Arenas (third in on the right), from Nicaragua; a familiar site for everybody, the registration booth; Vaughn Mosher
(I) and Bill Durkin at the International EAPs reception; C.O.O. Michael Benjamin at the mike during the Opening Session; Member
of the Year Ann Baxter; and Don Godwin of NIAAA. In the middle is federal judge James T. Trimble, Jr., who presided over the
mock hearing.
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You knew as soon as
you took the escalators
to the registration level
of the Hyatt Regency
Atlanta that something
would be different

about EAPA's 21st Annual Confer-
ence. Maybe it was the archway
welcoming attendees to the exhibit
area. Maybe it was the fully com-
puterized registration process.
Maybe it was the sporty portfolio
that all the conference materials
came in. Maybe it was the first-ever
book of conference proceedings.
Maybe it was the Daily Exchange
conference newsletter, or the lapel
pins and other mementos.

But most of these were only
quantitative evidence about the
qualitative refinements at this
Annual conference, held on October
30-November 3. EAPA capitalized
on its conference theme of "Thriv-
ing in a Changing World" by
hosting perhaps its most progres-
sive, professionally poignant EAP
program ever. The attendance
topped 3,000 people, with exactly
2,289 paid registrants, making the
21st Annual Conference, hosted by
the Georgia Chapter, a decided
success on all cards.

The array of workshops, special
forums and plenary sessions were
among the most cohesive in terms

14 EAPA EXCHANGE NOVEM6ER/DECEMBER 1992

of occupational and social issues
and their relevance to EAPs.

Dr. Marvin Cetron, the re-
nowned futurist from Forecasting
International, Ltd., was the
pacesetter. At the Opening Session
on Saturday, October 31st, he
provided a humorous, yet factual,
account of present-day life in the
U.S., where it is heading, and EAP's
likely place in it. Dr. Cetron
discussed the bimodal distribution
in America today by which mid-size
businesses have tended to be
squeezed out through acquisitions

~;~~

As this view from inside the Hyact Re-
gencyattests, Atlanta is a thriving com-
mercial center.

and business failures, the slow
economic recovery, the opportunity
that unions have as a provider of
education, job retraining and
apprenticeship programs, and the
lack of ethics in the U.S., which he
said is "conspicuous by its absence."

EAPs, Dr. Cetron concluded, can
facilitate their own growth and
development by becoming more
involved in organizational issues.
He cited a suffusion of human.
resource issues, such as changing
management philosophies, EEO,
sexual harassment, organizatibnal
development, diversity, and others.

Perhaps the United States' most
noted social activist, Loretta Scott
King, presented on Saturday
evening during the Women's Issues
program. About 800 people filled
the assembly hall for her hour-long
message about the empowerment of
women. King drew an analogy of
the civil rights movement in the
1960s and the women's movement
today. To a standing ovation, she
departed with the pronouncement,
"Women will be leading the great
movements as we move into the
millennium."

The format of last year's highly
successful special forums was
expanded in Atlanta, as the floor was
opened to debate on six topics,
including gay/lesbian issues, public



policy, standards, employee assis-
tance certification, benefits and
international EAPs. Some of the
forums featured panels of experts.

The 36 workshops held over
nine time slots of two hours each
once again earned high praise from
attendees. Many of the workshops
drew up to 300 people! Many of the
workshop topics struck contempo-
rary themes in employee assistance,
including: Department of Transpor-
tation drug-testing regulations;
sexual harassment, ethics, outcome
measures and program evaluation,
family issues, corporate downsizing,
special populations, ASAM criteria,
brief treatment, quality and, of
course, managed care.

Perhaps the biggest attraction
was the mock hearing on "The Safety
of Many vs. the Rights of the Few."
The audience groaned and cheered as
Judge Trimble announced separate
decisions on the same case. The
plaintiffs and defendant's legal
counsel's were Nanette Cagney (yes,
she's Tamara's sister) and Judith
Janssen. (See article on page 23.)

As we've come to expect, labor
had another excellent turnout. The
full-day labor program on Friday
included committee meetings in the
morning, the first-ever Annual
Conference Labor Luncheon, and
labor forum in the afternoon. Ed
Cleary spoke during the luncheon
(see excerpts of his remarks on page
30). Also at the luncheon, outgoing
EAPA president Dan Lanier, who
recently left as co-director of the
UAW-GM EAP to become a visiting
professor at Florida State Univer-
sity, received an appreciation award
from labor for his support. Dan was
also honored at the President's
Luncheon by representatives of the
GM-UAW EAP. (The column "On
the Labor Front" will include
labor program proceedings in
coming issues of the Exchange.)

Also at the President's Lun-
cheon, the outgoing Executive
Committee was given a fond
farewell and the new leadership
team was enthusiastically welcomed
by attendees.

There was also a lot of work

Subdued lighting with a single spotlight on the rostrum at the Women's Issues program
helped give Loretta Scott King's message resonance.

accomplished amid the festivities,
however. A day before the official
conference opening, on Friday,
EAPA dispatched a great many of its
internal duties. Among them was
the full-day Chapter Officers
Training, with the theme "Continu-
ing the Vision: EAPA Chapter
Leadership." The Board meeting
was also held, along with regional
sessions of chapter presidents. They
are continuing to foster a more
cohesive environment between the
chapters, regions, national leader-
shipand staff.

After productive days spent in
workshops, planning sessions,
hallway meetings, and so forth,
another EAPA hallmark—the
entertainment agenda—helped
everyone blow off steam. The sum
and substance of the conference was
bracketed on the left by Saturday
evening's a la mode dessert recep-
tion, featuring adance-off between
EAPA's chapters. The closing
bracket on the right was Tuesday's
Olympic Banquet, which helped get
everyone fired up for the 1996
Olympic Games in Atlanta. It
featured food from around the
world, and Olympic-like props.

What would a conference be
without awards? At the awards

•

breakfast on Tuesday morning, Jack
Dempsey was given the John J.
Hennessey Award for exemplary
contributions to the EAP field on
behalf of labor. Ann Baxter, for
years the program director at
Rutgers University and president of
the New Jersey Chapter, was named
"EAPA Member of the Year." Harold
C. Myers of Ft. Myers, Florida was
named member emeritus. Finally,
Dupont received a special recogni-
tion plaque on the 50th year of its
employee assistance program. John
Ogren, senior vice president for
human resources, accepted on
behalf of the company and program.

The conference was topped off
with EAPA's multi-image slide
show, a sentimental tribute to the
five days of proceedings. Photogra-
pherand producer Alex Shukoff
(who also shot most of the photos
on the cover and in this conference
recap) once again demonstrated
how the slide show provides such
lasting memories for everyone in
attendance.

The big news of this conference
was about what has changed.
Further improvements, such as a
basic EAP training program, are in
the works for 1993. Stay with us.
The best is yet to come!
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Perhaps the most

~ ~s~`~ moving event of the
Annual Conference was
the President's Lun-
cheon on Sunday.
Longtime member

Brenda Blair introduced EAPA's first
woman president, Sandra Turner,
and provided a historical recount of
women leaders in the association.
An excerpt of her presentation
appears below, followed by the first
installment of Sandra Turner's
"President's Message," which will be
a regular column in the Exchange.

Introduction by
Brenda Blair
Good afternoon, ladies and gentle-
men. I have the best job pf the entire
conference; I get
to introduce you
to the first
woman president
of EAPA. First,
I'd like to put
this event in
historical
context. When I Brenda Blair
attended my first
EAPA (then ALMACA) conference in
1976, there were very few women
present, but I'd like to acknowledge
the "founding mothers" on EAPA's
first Board of Directors. They were
Yvonne Dehm, an occupational
program consultant with the Utah
Division of Alcoholism and Drug
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Dependence; Betty Howatt, presi-
dent of Howatt 6i Lyons, an external
EAP firm in Honolulu; and Judy
Arnold, executive director of the
Red River Council on Alcoholism in
Texarkana.

In 1976, Judy was the first woman
elected to the Executive Committee,
as Secretary. Also that year, Dr. Dale
Masi was appointed to the Board and
served as program chair for the
annual meeting that year,

In 1978, Margaret Mantell was
elected Secretary, and several other
women joined the Board: Jeanne
Conway, Dr. Fern Asma, and Dr.
Edith Gomberg. I was also
appointed first chair of the Commit-
tee on Women's Issues.

Others who were elected to the
Executive Committee between 1979
and 1990 are Joan McCrea, Betty
Reddy, Madeleine Tramm, Candace
Bibby, Tamara Cagney and Debra
Reynolds.

For the last eight years, there
has only been one woman on the
Executive Committee at a
time...Until this year!

Joining President Sandra Turner
are Secretary Tamara Cagney and
Treasurer Madeleine Tramm, both
of whom return to leadership
positions. African American George
Cobbs, as Vice President, completes
the Executive Committee in 1992-
94. EAPA is proving that it is
accommodating diversity!

I would also like to mention the

other excellent candidates who ran in
this year's Executive Committee
election: Don Magruder, Charlie
Durban and Jim Oher. Your dedica-
tion and commitment to EAPA are
deeply appreciated by everyone here.
Now, it is my great pleasure to
introduce Sandra Turner.

Georgia on my Mind:
Reflections on the conference
from Sandra Turner
What a week it was! I am still
emotionally charged from the
magic of Atlanta. Two thousand
two hundred eighty-nine of us
gathered at the Hyatt Regency for
nearly a week of meetings, educa-
tional sessions, debates, special
forums and even a mock hearing.
Not for several years has the
attendance at an EAPA Annual
Conference reached this volume of
business. We drew attendees from
the U.S., Canada, Bermuda,
England, Australia, South Africa,
Guatemala and the Sioux Nation.
This diversity was readily apparent
in the faces, languages and dialects
of our participants.

As co-chairs of the Program
Planning Committee, Tamara
Cagney and I salute the committee:
Jesse Bernstein, Dennis Derr,
George Cobbs, John Pugliese, Nate
Bennett and Patrice Muchowski for
the high quality of presentations at
the keynote address, 39 workshops,
six forums and mock hearing.



Thinks also to the hosting Georgia
Chapter's Annual Conference
Committee. Mary Morehouse and
Dennis Buttimer were cochairs,
joined by Donna Anderson, Todd
Foster, Scott McCoy, Dion Lowe,
Barbara Murdock, Clint Lawhorn, Lee
Wilson, Rodney Battles and Skip
Ragan.

Next year, we will gather at
Disneyland in Anaheim, California
from November 13-17. The 1993
Program Planning Committee
cochairs will be Dennis Derr of Mobil
Corporation and Linda Stoer-Scaggs
of The Ohio State University. Carol
Schubeck of the Orange County (CA)
Chapter will chair the Annual
Conference Committee, which will
include representatives from each of
the area's five EAPA chapters within a
90-mile radius. We look forward to
an even greater conference experi-
ence in 1993!

TRANSITION IN LEADERSHIP

On a more serious note, this confer-
ence marked the transition of
leadership at EAPA. Outgoing
President Dan Lanier, Vice President-
Operations Don Magruder, Vice
President-Administration Debra
Reynolds, Secretary Kevin'Parker and
Treasurer Pat Patrick were given a
fond farewell at the President's
Luncheon. The outgoing leaders
were congratulated for presiding over
a very difficult administrative and
financial period. They truly gave of
themselves to stabilize EAPA and
prepare it for growth and leadership
in the workplace during the next
administration.

The incoming team of President
Sandra Turner, Vice President George
Cobbs, Secretary Tamara Cagney and
Treasurer Madeleine Tramm were
then welcomed as EAPA's leaders for
1992-94. The incoming team
acknowledged several "firsts" for
EAPA: first woman president, first
external consultant president, first
African American vice president, first
executive committee comprised of
three women. EAPA is broadcasting
consistency with Workplace 2000 and
our international constituency.

PRESIDENT'S INITIATIVES
FOR 1992-94

The new Executive Committee is
energized to "hit the ground run-
ning." We have already worked
together; all of us served on the
Employee Assistance Certification
Commission. We are a team that
knows and respects one another's
capabilities. We also know that we
need the love, respect and support of
EAPA's membership to thrive during
a very turbulent era for our profes-
sion.

Our broad goal for the 1992-94
term is to bring EAPA and employee
assistance programming out of its
introspection and focused outward
with a broad perspective. Our future
successes will be based on working
collaboratively in the workplace with
human resources, benefits, occupa-
tional medicine, safety, security,
training and organizational develop-
mentprofessionals. We are a
maturing profession with a body of
practice knowledge, certified practi-
tioners and standardized program
components. We bring a great deal to
multi-faceted workplace team
building.

What will achieving this collabora-
tion do for us? It will not only help
us to survive in
the workplace by
directly communi- , n.,
eating our value
and unique
contributions
toward making
the workplace
more productive Sandra Turner

and safe, but will
also allow us the opportunity for
leadership on this workplace team as
we pull disciplines together and
communicate our experience,
knowledge and skill.

OBJECTIVES FOR 1992-94

What will be the specific objectives of
the new EAPA administration over
the next two years? They are:
• To begin implementation of the

strategic and business plans set by
the previous Board of Directors,
thereby achieving continuity from

one administration.to the next.
• To join with related disci-

plines—occupational medicine,
chemical dependency treatment,
benefits, managed care, safety,
human resources, training and
organizational development—to
achieve a creative quality behavioral
health care service delivery system
that will be incorporated by compa-
nies and unions across the globe.
• To define the unique boundaries

of our profession and to successfully
communicate the contributions of
the employee assistance effort to the
operation of the workplace and the
functioning of workers.
• To have 25% of existing EAPs

accredited by EAPA as meeting the
above-mentioned standards.

•To develop professional certifica-
tion for labor/management EAP
representatives, employee assistance/
clinical care managers, and employee
assistance administrators. All
certified practitioners must be
knowledgeable in the six Content
Areas of employee assistance and be
equally familiar with individual and
organizational interventions.
• To have EAPA prosper through:

(1) efficient office operations; (2)
attention to members as customers;
(3) specialized training programs for
(a) certification exam preparation, (b)
organizational development, (c)
quality management techniques, (d)
safety and human factors, etc.; (4)
program accreditation; (5) expansion
of membership, certification,
accreditation, and training programs
internationally; and (6) creation of a
professional fund-raising strategy.
• To have EAPA members prosper

through the association's state and
federal advocacy efforts to raise the
CEAP designation and EAP accredita-
tion as the widely recognized
standards of practice.
• To have EAPA join with EASNA,

the Employee Assistance Roundtable
and OPCA on matters of mutual
interest and concern.

These are the elements of our
vision for the next two years: Your
ideas and suggestions for achieving
these objectives, sent c/o the EAPA
Office, are welcome.
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Shown clockwise from top-left are: Immediate Past President
Dan Lanier; Secretary Tamara Cagney; Rachel Goldman pre-
senting during the Ethnic &Cultural Concerns Committee
meeting; EAPA's festive hosts from Atlanta; Carol Schubeck,
who looks forward to welcoming everyone to Anaheim next
year; (I-r) Phil Flench and Michael Benjamin present plaque to
outgoing EACC chair Terry Cowan, with incoming chair John
Burke looking on, and (inset photo) outgoing chair Muriel
Gray; and participants in the labor forum.
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of Directors
Employee Assistance
Professionals Association, Inc.
Arlington, Virginia 22203

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet
of Employee Assistance Professionals Association, Inc.,
(a Wisconsin Corporation) as of June 30, 1992, and the
related statements of revenue, expenses and changes in
fund balance (accumulated deficit), and cash flows for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Association's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we
conducted our audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes exam-
ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and sign ificant estimates made by management, as wet
as evaluating the overall financial statement presenta-
tion. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Minimal accounting controls are exercised over
cash collections priorto the initial entry of such receipts
in the accounting records. Accordingly, it was imprac-
tical to extend-our audit of such receipts beyond those
amounts recorded.

In our opinion, except for the effects of any adjust-
mentsand additional disclosures that may have resulted
had the collections of cash receipts referred to above
been susceptible to satisfactory audit tests, the financial
statements referred to in the first paragraph above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position cif Employee Assistance Professionals Associa-
tion, Inc., as of June 30, 1992, and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples.

Zack &Riggs, P.C.
October 13, 1992
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EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 1992

ASSETS

C~n~rent Assets
Cash end cash eculvalen[s (notes E35 and G) $624,166
Accounts receiva~~le (note 13"I) 66,676
Prepaid expenses 47, I F39

Total cun~ent assets 73c~,03"I

Fixed Assts
Office Equipment less accumulated

depreci Ilion of $F33,474 (notes ([i2 and D1) F31,51 1

Other Assets
Deposits 9 343

~E3?£3,£385

LIABILITIES AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

C~n~rer~t Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued

liabilities (note C and D2) `$350,5?3
Current ~~ortion of clpital lease

obli,~;ations (note Dl) 5,741
Uncaened revenue (note E) 581 565

Total c~n~rent liabilities ~337,~29

Loneern, Li~bilitics
Capital Lease Obligation (note DI) 7,073
f~~~~~~~~F~i ~~~~E,~i~r~~s ~~,~~~ ~~~ ~ ~,zz~

TOTaI I~ibIlibE:S 9b0,123

Commitments end ConCin~c:ncics (notes U and G)
Accumulate) Deficit (note H) (131~?3£~)

~~32f3,<3t~5

The ~ccom~an}~ingnotesarean integral partofthese financizlstatements.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPANSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
For The Year Ended June 30, 1992

REVENUE
Membership clues $78Q69~}
Annual/Les~lslative meeting 763,320
Region/District income 165,636
C~rtilicalion 126,251
Publications 95,553
Contribution 92,696
AC~VEY~ISIII~ II1C011"I C~ ~J,~}6B

Malting list X13,011
Grants anci Contracts 40,807
Investment 34,446
Program &Training fees 31,137
Other income 19,494

Total Revenue 2,26£x,513



EXPENSES
General managen,enr 795,f3b£3
COfIfCI~CfICCti 5g~,5~2

Membership services 508,092
EACC/Certification 270,06£3
Public policy 195,623
Committees 11 1,803
Rc~e~rch end information services 103,534
Special projects 88,613
Regional represcnt~tion 54

total Expenses 2 723,586

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUE OVER FXPf;NSES (~l i,t)'3)

FUND [3ALANCE (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
Balance, beginning of periocl as preciously reported 395,315

Prior-period lclju~tment (note H) 71 4~0~

k3~lance, beginning of period as restated 323 _B35

(Accumulated DeYicit), encl of period X131 23~)

The accom~lnying notes arc an integral pert of these Cin~~ncial statements.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended June 30, 1992

Ina~case (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Ec{~~iv~lcnts

Cash flows used in o~eraling activities:
Deficiency of avenue over expenses $(~}55,07;)
Adjustments to reconcile deficiency of revenue over
E'X~)('f15E'S CU f1Pt Cl5{1 USCG Ill 0~)('I"ltlll~ 21CUVICIPS:

Depre< iation 26,055
Bad debt ex~~en~e 47,025
CVllI1~ES Ill 15SCC5 III CI (I lf)IIlIeS:

Incicase in ~~coun[s rPCeivablc (l,1t;41
l)ccrcasc in prep~~id expenses lncl deposits 2~},66£3
Ino~ease in accounts payable and aca~ued liabilities 1 ~3,94~
De<i~~ase in deferred and unc~rnecl revenue (2?,137)

Total adjushncnts 19£3 371

Net c~5h usccl in operating activities (256,702)

Cash flows ~iscd in inves[in~;_ac~ivilies:
Purchase of cc{ui~~ment (24 5£36)

Net cash used in investing ~iclivitles (2},';£36)

Lash flows u5ccl in tin~nc~i~_activiti~s;
f'iiiicipal plyinem5 on Capital lease ~~bligation (6X71)

Ne~cash used in financing activities (6,571)
Net ~I~~~ lease in catih and cis{i equivalents (2£37,1359)
Cash end cash equivalents, 13eginnin~; of period 912,0?5
CclSll lfl(~ C15I1 (; C~UIb'cl~.11l5, EII CI Ot ~J f'II OCI ~6Z~,~ ~~>

Su~~plementll disclosures of cash flow information:

Interest received during; the year `~3 ~,`~8-3

Interest ~~aid d~n~ing the yc~r _5 ~~f3

TI~e <~ccom~~anyii~g nufcs arc ~n in(c~r;r~ll p~~rro~ (fiese financial sfa~ements.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 1992

NOTE A ORGANIZATION
The Ei~~ployee Assistance Professionals association, Inc. (E~\PA)

was organized in 1972 in Wisconsin as a private non-profit
organization. The Association is an inicrn~~tional organization of
professionals who assist in the identification rind resolution of
productivity problems associated with employees and their fami-
lies ii7~paired by E~ersonal problems such as drug and alcohol
addiction, stress, emotional and other person ~) concerns which
may adversely affect employee job ~~erform~nce. Prior to J~u~e 30,
1989, EAPA was known as The Association of Labor M~nagcmen~
Administrators and Consultants on Alcoholism, Incorporated
(ALMACA).

NOTE B SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

1. Accounts Receivable.
~cco~ints which are over 60 days Cast due ai~e written off.
Subsequent collections of these accounts are ins laded in income
~s received, Management deems all other ~eceivlbles to be
collectible and thus, them is no allowance for doubtful acco~{nts.

2. Fixed Assets
Office equipment is carried at cost lnd is cleF~reciated on a sh~~~ight-
(ine {oasis over the estimated useful lives.

3. Revenue
E PA records membership anci ~clvertising revenues 1s unearned
when received end recognizes the revenue over the appliczble
membership or advertising period.
Funds received for the annual conference are recorded as un-
elrned when received and recognized as revenue once tl~e
conference has been completed.

4. Income Tax Status
EAP~ is exempt f~~om income taxation unde~~ Section 5U1(c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and no provision his been made for
Federal and State incoi7~e taxes.

5. Cash ~n~) Cash Equivalents
For purposes ni the statement of cash flows, the Association
conside~~s its money market account to be cash equivalents.

6. Allocated Expenses
The Association allocates various ovcrheacl costs according to
e5lim~led usage to tf~e FACC/Certification program.
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NOTE C ACCRUED LIABILITIES
E~PFl collects membership dues to~~ state and local chapters end
remits these to the chapters on a ir~onthly basis. As of June 3U,
1992, a total of $~ 5,000 is due to state and Kcal chapters and is
included in the accounts p<~yabl~~ anal accrued liabilities on the
balance sheet.

EAP~ also administers funds for the Pacific and Western regions
and for three di~trictconfcrences funded by these regions and state
and local chapters. IZevenu~ s and expenses arc. recorded by FAPA,
with any surplus being reco~~decl as liability. Deficits are funded
entirety by EAPA. As of June 30, 1992 Che totll regional and district
conference li~biliry is approximately $65,000. This amount is
included in the accounts payak~le and ~ccruecl lilbilities on the
balance sheet.

NOTE D LEASES

1. Capital Lease
The i~ssociation is the lessee o(equi~~ment under a capital I~asc in
1992. The atisels and liabilities under the capital ~erse are recorder!
at the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments
o~~ iaii~ value of the lsset. The assets are depreciated over the lower
of their related lease. term or their estimated productive lives.
Depreciation of asses under clpital lease is included in deprecia-
tion expense for the period ended June 30, 1992. Thy cost and
accumulated de~~reci~ition of ec~ui~~ment under capital le~lse is
$1(3,277 and ~5,4~3, respectively.

Minimum future Icase payments under capital Icase as o(June 30,
199? for each of the next three years ~nci in aggregate. are:

Year G~ding June 30, Amount
1993 $7,010
19~~} 7,01 U
199 5 5 ~3~t

Total minimum lease payments 14,604

Less: Amount representing interest _1 790

Present v~~lue of ncl minimum lease plyments X12 814

Current portion of obligation 5,74"I
Long-term portion of obligation 7.073

~~~ii

The int~i~est rate on the capit~~lizec~ I~~se is a~~proximately 12.4°/~
and is Imputed based on the Ic~sor'~ implicit rate of return.

2. OE~erating Lease
The association is of~ligated under a lease agreement to rent ottice
spac;~ for a term of (i~~e years Beginning on Febru try 1, 1 ~if39, and
ending January 31,1994. The lessor ~hatcd all annual I»se rentzls
for the first 14 months of the term. Total rent payments are
lmortized over the term o(the lease agreement to coi7~putethe rent
expense. As of June 30, 1992, approximately ̀ u~4~,000 represents
accrued rent of which apF~roximately X29,000 is current and
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approximately X15,000 is long-term. Rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 7 992 was approximately $~>6,000. A sche[iule of
unadjusted base rentals follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
1993 $'I 13,000
1994 67 OOU

Total minimum future rental payments X180 000

The lease has an annual rent adjustment clause b used on operating
posts.

NOTE E UNEARNED REVENUE
E~P~ records i7iembership and advertising revenues as unearned
whin received and recognizes the revenue over the applicable
membership or advertising period. As of June 30, 1992, une~rneci
clues revenue is aE~proximately $119,000. All ldver~~ising revenue
has been reco~;nizecJ as earned.

Unc~rned revenue also includes approximately X4,200 in contri-
V~utions to be used in compiling and publishing a Research Journal.

E PA Sets aside 3U percent of the maintenance fees received from
members for certification [o defi~~y the cost of future testing. These
fees will be recorded as revenues once the costs of recertification
begin or upon the expiration of the recertification period for the
participant As of Jame 30, 1 y92, approximately $15~~,000 h<~d
been yet aside.

NOTE F RETIREMENT PLAN
The Flssociation sponsors a defined conh~ibution pension plan
covering its eligible employees which is being tunde~d through the
purchase of annuity lifie insurance contracts. The Association is
contributing monthly an ai7~ount equal to a fixed percentage o(the
employees' i~~onthly compensltion. The ~mf~loyees become eli-
gibleunder the plan upon attaining lwe~ve months of continuous
service with CAPA. Pension ex~~ense for the year ended June 30,
1992 amounted to aE~proximatcly $27,000.

Under the plan an employee becomes ?0 percent vested after
more than two years of service, inc~~easing 20 percent each year to
100 percent vesting after more than live yelrs of service or
attainment of age 62.

NOTE G UNINSURED CASH BALANCES
Tile /~S50G~1C1011 f711~I1tclIllS ICS 111011P.y Il1dI'~('t dCCOUIIt Ill 011

fin~nci~l institution ~ocatecl in New Yorl<. This balance is insured
by the f=ecieral Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000. At
June 3U, 1992 uninsured amount held ~t this financial institution
totalled approximately $472,000.

NOTE H PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
Fund balance at J~ily "I , 1x)91 his been adjusted to correct ~n error
in the recorclin~; of a rent abatement made in 19 9. Had the error
not been made, ~ xcess revenue over expenses for year ended June
30, 1991 would hive l~ecn deci~ased Vey $16,175.



A Test o Reason ea
Accommo anon

In a mock trial on the Ellender case, it was one in the win column, one in the loss,
for EAPs. But 800 people benefitted from seeing the legal system in action.

n a theoretical legal contravention
with drama reminiscent of a Hall-
mark Hall of Fame classic, a fed-
eral judge and opposing lawyers

debated the fine points of federal con-
fidentialityand discrimination law on
Sunday afternoon at the Annual Con-
ference. The Honorable James T.
Trimble, Jr., United States District)udge
from Lake Charles, Louisiana presided
over the mock hearing of John J.
Ellenderv. Arcon, lnc. andABCCoun-
selling Services, Inc. Arguments were
presented by plaintiff's attorney
Nanette Cagney, BSW, Esq., a federal
attorney from Lake Charles, and Judith
Janssen, Ph.D., Esq., Office of General
Counsel for Mobil Oil Corporation in
Fairfax, Virginia.
EAPA members were the privi leged

witnesses of a rare viewing of the
judicial process by which a plaintiff's
legal counsel invoked 42 CFR Part II
confidentiality regulations and the
Americans With Disabilities Act. Pre-
sented here is the construction of the
case, the legal arguments, and the
judge's decisions.

THE FACTS OF THE CASE

The plaintiff, John. J. Ellender, was
employed by Arcon, Inc., a major oil
company, in the position of Process
Operator at Petrofine, Arcon's largest
refinery. Ellender held a job whose
duties, if improperly performed, could
result in explosions, fires or hazardous
emissions causing injury or death to
employees or the pu bl ic, envi ronmen-

tal damage, and destruction of the
plant itself. Ellender had periodically
consumed alcohol to excess during
weekends, sometimes calling in sick
on Mondays. He never drank or used
drugs atwork, however. In May 1992,
Ellwood sought .assistance from the
Arcon medical de'pa'rtment, fearing
the onset of a problem. The depart-
ment referred him to ABC Counsel-
ling Service (ABC).

E►lender voluntari ly visited ABC, at
which he was issued Arcon EAP's
Statement of Understanding. It read,
in part:
Arcon requires all employees to be
free of substances of abuse... The EAP
cannot shield employees from their
obligation to abide by existing Arcon
policy`regarcling substance abuse in
the workplace.,.The decision regard-
ing individualcapability to return to
work remains [he role of the Arcon
medical department. The EAP will
not recommend an employee's re-
turning to work when there is evi-
dence ofdrugs oralcohol in his or her
system. Testing may be arranged to
determine whether an individual is
free ofdrugs oralcohol. This informa-
tion will not be disclosed outside the
Arcon EAP and the Arcon medical
department except with written con-
sent or as required by law or Arcon
policy.

Ellender signed the statement. Simul-
taneous with the plaintiff's action,
Arcon management, because of a
devastate ng explosion at a competitor's

refinery, reviewed its safety policies
and determined that it would be nec-
essary to obtain information from the
medical department and the EAP pro-
viders concerning any employees in
safety-sensitive positionswho had drug
or alcohol abuse problems and to de-
termine whether those employees
should remain in their positions. In
keepingwith this policy, management
sent a list of employees in safety-sen-
sitive positions to the medical depart-
ment requesting that it disclose which
ones had voluntarily sought treatment
for substance abuse or had tested posi-
tive for drugs or alcohol and under-
gone rehabilitation. Because of
managements alleged concern with
safety, the medical department dis-
closedthe requested information con-
cerning Ellender, including the fact
that he was currently undergoing in-
patient substance abuse treatment.

Upon learning of plaintiff's status,
management decided that neither
plaintiff nor several other employees
with current substance abuse prob-
lems could remain in their safety-sen-
sitive positions. Upon Mr. Ellender's
successfully completing the rehabili-
tation program and his release to re-
turn to work on July 31, 1992, he was
informed by his supervisorthat he had
been removed from the position of
Process Operator to be reassigned to
that of Purchasing Coordinator. The
new position was in a lower salary
group level, but the plaintiff was as-
sured that his current salary would be
protected for at least five years. Op-
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portunities for advancement from the
Purchasing Coordinator position were
extremely limited. Upon his refusal to
accept the proffered new position,
E I lender's em p loyment was terminated
by Arcon and the lawsuit ensued. He
had been with the company approxi-
mately 22 years.

ARGUMENTS FOR AND
AGAINST BREACH OF
CONFIDENTIALITY

Excerpts of Cagney's testimony nn behalf
of Ellender:

One cannot adequately address the appli-
cabilityofthe newlyenacted ADAwithout
first examining prior lawand jurisprudence
to ascertain the legislative intent of the
various confidentiality statutes embedded
in the law. Confidentiality has been ad-
dressed by the court in terms of the Fair
Housing Act at 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et. seq.
fix, the Federal Rehabilitation of Act of
1973 and, most recently, the ADA, among
other federal statutes. Also integral to the
court's analysis will be consideration of
the term "handicapped" as it relates to
drug use.

42 U.S.C. §290ee-3 (Drug Abuse Of-
ficeand treatment Act of 1972 as codified)
regulates the disclosure of records of treat-
ment of patients in connection with drug
abuse prevention. 42 U.S.C. §290dd-3
regulates the disclosure of records of treat-
ment of patients in connection with alco-
holism or alcohol abuse. These statutes,
insofar as they are relevant, prohibit the
disclosure of drug and alcohol records
unless the patient has (1) given his prior
written consent, or (2) been authorized by
order of a court of competent jurisdiction
for good cause shown.

Underthese statutes, a casewould stand
or fal I on whether or not the subject activ-
ity was conducted, regulated, directly or
indirectly assisted by any department or
agency of the United States.' Therefore,
although the treatment-providing clinic
may be subject to these provisions and
ARCON, a federal contractor, may not be,
it is the legislative intent that is important.
The court in Whyte v. Connecticut Mutual
Life, 818 F.2d 1005 (1 st Cir. 1987), stated
that the purpose of §290dd-3 is clear.
Congress recognized that absolute confi-
dentiality is an indispensable prerequisite
to successful alcoholism research. More-
over, confidential ity is necessary to ensure

U.S. District Judge James T. Trimble, Jr. presided over EAPA's mock hearing while
Nanette Cagney (c), BSW, Esq. and Judith Janssen, PhD., Esq. delivered the testimony.

successful alcoholism treatment. Without
guarantees of confidentiality, many indi-
viduals with alcohol problems would be
reluctant to participate fully in alcohol
programs.'

Congress determined that the public
interest in "encourag[ing] the understand-
ably hesitant to come to drug abuse cen-
ters in the first place and thereafter to
continue to avail themselves of the ser-
vices "usual ly outweighs a private litigant's
interest in obtaining probative and mate-
rial evidence—at least until the patient
himself has opened the door to disclosure
of the confidential records."~ The door
must be opened, moreover, within the
context of litigation or an administrative
proceeding—priorwaiverorconsent does
not suffices Therefore, in Ellender's situ-
ation, when the Arcon medical depart-
mentreleased information concerning his
involvement in an alcohol abuse program,
its violation was two-fold. It could not
have been based upon even an implied
consent contained in the EAP Statement of
Understand ing where EI lender was put on
notice, but did not expressly consent, to
Arcon's medical department receiving in-
formation from ABC Counseling, the EAP
provider. Secondly, the EAP Statement of
Understanding contained an express agree-
ment by Arconthat this information would
not be released beyond the Arcon medical
department without prior consent.

It is clear from the broad language of 42
USC §290dd-3 that any drug or alcohol
abuse program would reasonably fall
somewhere within this statute; therefore
its confidentiality provisions would apply
to the treatment center where Ellender
actually underwent inpatient treatment in
this case.

The problem arises from the fact that
the treatment center, under its agreement
with ABC and presumably pursuant to
consent by Ellender, gave specific ,infor-
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mation, presumably including verification
of treatment, to ABC, who was monitoring
treatment. ABC then gavethis information
to the Arcon medical department, which
then gave the information to Arcon man-
agement. The question for this court to
determine, then, is the applicability of the
confidentiality laws in this instance.

No matter whether an EAP is in-house
or contracted, an employee who takes
advantage of the EAP services offered ex-
pects and relies on the fact that those
services will remain confidential. There is
an increased reliance on promises of con-
fidentiality incases such as this where the
employer's policy over the years repeat-
edlystressed the confidential nature of this
treatment.

Constitutional right to privacy. AI-
though there is a wide disparity of opinion
over the origin of the constitutional right to
privacy, this concept appears to have origi-
nated in the case of Griswold v. Connecti-
cut (381 U.S. 479 (1965)]. I n Griswold, the
United States Supreme Court struck down
a Connecticut statute relating to contra-
ceptives on the groups that the statute
infringed upon the right of married persons
to decide whether to use contraceptives, a
right found to be protected by a penumbra
of constitutional privacy rights (381 U.S. at
485). Justice Douglas, writingforthecourt,
found a general right to privacy embodied
in the first, fourth, fifth and ninth amend-
ments to the Constitution...

In Ellender's case, Arcon is not relying
on any statutory basis for its intrusion into
Ellender's privacy rights and Arcon is a
private, not a public, entity. Granted,
while there is case law discussing the im-
portance of safety and protecting the pub-
lic, the only statutes which address confi-
dentiality and medical records make it
clear that at least the legislature attaches
considerable significance to protecting the
privacy of medical records. Should



Ellender's privacy rights be given less
weight because he works for a private
rather than a public employer? We think
not!

In the issue of drug use in safety-sensi-
tivepositions, publis i nterest as itconcerns
substance abuse in safety-sensitive posi-
tions and confidentiality has been dis-
cussed in depth by various courts when
discussing drug testing procedures. For
years, the argument against drug testing in
the workplace has been that to use this
method to ferret out i I legal substance abuse
by employees is irreconcilable with the
guarantee against unreasonable intrusion
on the individual privacy rights guaran-
teed by the Fourth Amendment. Arcon,
even as a private employer, should be
bound by the strictures of the Fourth
Amendment...

Excerpts of Janssen's testimony on behalf
of Arcon, Inc. and ABC Counselling Ser-
vices, Inc.

Although the confidentiality of an
individual's medical records is an impor-
tant consideration, the individual's inter-
est in privacy is outweighed where the
safety of others is at risk. Arcon has a
legitimate interest in medical information
showing that an employee in a safety-
sensitive position may have a substance
abuse problem that could affect the perfor-
mance ofhis orher job and could create a
substantial risk of harm to others, to the
environment, and to property. In the present
case, the disclosure of information was
carefully limited to the fact that Ellender
was completing an inpatient substance
abuse treatment program and was made
only to managers with a need to know so
thattheycould determinewhether Ellender
should continue in asafety-sensitive posi-
tion. There was no evidence at this point
that Ellender was and would remain suc-
cessfully rehabilitated. The only prudent
action for Arcon was to remove him from
the Process Operator position. In so doing,
Arcon made every effort to ensure his
continued employment in a non-safety-
sensitive position with no reduction in
salary.

Constitutional rights of privacy and free-
domfrom search do not bar the disclosure
of Ellender's substance abuse treatment.
Ellender attempts to base his invasion of
privacy claim upon the constitutional right
of privacy first enunciated by the United
States Supreme Court in Griswold v. Con-
necticut, 381 U.S. 479 (1965), and upon
cases that relied upon Griswold in block-

ing the disclosure of psychiatric and psy-
chotherapyrecords. However, those cases
all involved actions by governmental enti-
ties seeking to impermissibly regulate an
individual's private conduct or compel
disclosure of complete medical files. As
Ellender admits, Arcon is a private em-
ployer, not a public entity. The constitu-
tionalright of privacy is the right to be free
of governmental intrusions into one's pri-
vatelife; it does not apply to the efforts of
a private employer to ensure safety in the
workplace byobtaining information about
substance abuse in the specific and limited
area of employees in safety-sensitive jobs
or to the disclosure of such information by
a private counselling service such as ABC
to the Arcon medical department under
the terms of the Arcon-sponsored EAP.

Even if the constitutional right to pri-
vacywas applicable here, that right is not
absolute. For example, in Whalen~v. Roe,
429 U.S. 589, 51 L. Ed.2d 64, 97 S. Ct. 869
(1977), the Supreme Court rejected claims
that a New York statute infringed upon
constitutionally protected privacy rights
by requiring that forms be filed with the
state giving the names and addresses of
individuals for whom certain drugs were
prescribed, the names and dosages of the
drugs, the names of the doctors prescribing
the drugs, and the names of the pharma-
cistsfilling the prescriptions. The District
Court had enjoined enforcement of the

~`;,f~~~R1P~fi'

"There is an increased reli-
ance on promises of confiden-

tiality in cases such as this
where the employer's policy
over the years repeatedly
stressed the confidential
nature of this treatment."

statute, holding that "the doctor-patient
relationship is one of the zones of privacy
accorded constitutional protection" and
that the patient-identification provisions
invaded this zone too broadly. (429 U.S. at
596) The Supreme Court, however, found
the patient-identification requirement a
reasonable step on the part of New York
both as a potential deterrent to the use of
dangerous drugs and an aid in investigat-
ingspecific cases of suspected drug abuse
and held that (429 U.S. at 598): At the very
least, it would seem clear that the State's

vital interest in controlling the distribution
of dangerous drugs would support a deci-
sion to experiment with new techniques
for control.

Given these important state interests,
the Supreme Court concluded that the
patient-identification program did not
"pose a sufficiently grievous threat" :o the
individual's interest in protecting private
information from disclosure or in making
personal decisions without government
interference to constitute a constitutional
violation of the right of privacy. (429 U.S.
at 600)

Thus, even if the actions of Arcon and
ABC were governed by the constitutional
right of privacy, the disclosure at issue in
this case would not be a violation of
Ellender's alleged right of privacy...

Ellender also attempts to rely upon the
Fourth Amendment's guarantee of free-
dom from unreasonable search and sei-
zure. He cites cases in which employees
of governmental entities challenged drug
testing requirements imposed by the gov-
ernment and criminal cases in which po-
lice made searches to obtain evidence
without consent or a valid search warrant.
Again, none of these cases are applicable
to the facts before this court. The Fourth
Amendment of the Constitution does not
apply to the actions of private entities such
as Arcon and ABC.

Even if the Fourth Amendment co~ild be

JANSSEN

"...it is well-established
that employees in

safety-sensitive positions
can be subjected to
significant intrusions
on their privacy."

applied to the actions of private entities, it
would not prohibit the disclosure of infor-
mation regarding the treatment of an em-
ployee in asafety-sensitive position for
substance abuse. In fact, it is well-estab-
lished that employees in safety-sensitive
positions can be subjected to significant
intrusions on their privacy. The Supreme
Court has held in recent decisions that
urine testinb of employees in the public
sector or in heavily regulated industries is
not an unreasonable search or seizure that
would violate the Fourth Amendment. For
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example, in Skinner v. Railway Labor Ex-
ecutives' Association, 489 U.S. 602, 109
S. Ct. 1402, 103, L. Gd. 2d 639 (1989), the
Supreme Court rejected claims by Amtrak
employees that their Fourth Amendment
rights were violated by urine testing for
drugs after they were involved in train
accidents or violated safety rules, and in
National Treasury Employees Union v.
Von Raab, 489 U.S. 656, 109 S. Ct. 1 384,
103 1. Ed. 2d 685 (1989), the Supreme
Court upheld drug testing of customs em-
ployeesseeking promotions or transfers to
certainly security-sensitive positions.

Moreover, the Department of Trans-
portation and its individual operating ad-
ministrations haveenacted regulationsthat
require private employers to test employ-
ees in industries that are subject to heavy
government regulation...

[l~nssen also cited the case of
Hennessey v. Coastal Eagle Point Oil Co.
In that case, Hennessey, working in a
safety-sensitive position, failed a random
drug test and was subsequently fired. The
New Jersey Supreme Court ruled in favor
of Coastal Eagle Point Oil Company and
issued this statement: "If the employee's
duties are so fraught with hazard that his or
her attempts to perform them -while in a
state of drug impairment would pose a
threat to co-workers, to the workplace, or
to the public at large, then the employer
must prevail." Janssen concluded that in
the Ellender case, as in the Janssen case,
"Because of the overriding concern for the
safety of others, this limited disclosure was
not an invasion of Ellender's privacy."]

ARGUMENTS FOR AND
AGAINST DISABILITY
DISCRIMINATION

Excerpts of Cagney's testimony on behalf
of Ellender:

Since colonial times, employers in the
United States have sought to control the
use of alcohol and other drugs by their
employees. Awareness of and concern
over substance abuse dramatically in-
creased during the 1980s. The increase
was fueled, in part, by several serious
workplace incidents relar~d to subst~~tnce

abuse. For example, in 1986, a string of
Conrail locomotives collided with an
Amtraktrain, killing 16people;theConrail
employees who were operating the loco-
motive at the time of the accident tested
positive for marijuana. Four years later, in
1990, three NorthwestAirlines pilotswere
convicted of flying a jetliner while under
the influence of alcohol.

...In the mid-1970s the federal govern-
ment recognized that, at least in some
instances, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
prohibited employers from discriminating
against substance abusers. The focus of the
Rehabilitation Act was to end discrimina-
tion against qualified individuals with
handicaps. Thus, §503 requires that every
contract between a contractor like Arcon
and a federal agency that exceeds a certai n
dollar amount must "contain a provision
requiring that, in employing persons to
carry out such a contract, the party con-
tracting with the United States shall take
affirmative action to employ and advance
in employment qualified individuals with
handicaps...° (29 U.S.C. §793(x).

After the United States Attorney Gen-
eraland the judiciary interpreted the Act's
definition of "individual with handicaps"
to encompass substance abusers, Congress
passed an amendment that expressly ad-
dresses the protection of substance abus-
ers under the Act. The amendment ex-
cluded from the Act's definition of "indi-
vidualswith handicaps" those individuals
whose substance abuse impairs their per-
formance orthreatenspublic safety or prop-
erty." Indeterminingwhichsubstanceabus-
ers the Act protects, some courts have
concluded that, under the amendment,
substance 'abusers must meet the same
requirements for protection as individuals
with other disabilities.'

[Cagney also cited the Fair Housing Act
(FHA) case of U.S. v. So~rthern Manage-
mentCorp., 955 F.2d 914 (4th Cir. 1992).
In that case, defense sought medical records
on intake, treatment and prior criminal
history of all of the plaintiff's clients. The
court ruled that the only records required
to be required to be produced pertained to
current drug use, past convictions for the
manufacture or distribution ofillegal drugs,
and a physician's diagnosis of drug abuse.

SALES OPPORTUNITY

CAGNEX

"...Ellender's demotion,
even though his former

salary is guaranteed for five
years,. is not reasonable.

accommodation."

The names of individual clients were de-
leted.This decision was not overturned by
the Court of Appeal on review.]

In this case, Ellender's demotion, even
though his former salary is guaranteed for
five years, is not reasonable accommoda-
tion. It is demotion and discrimination
based upon his having admitted a sub-
stance abuse problem. Arcon is not at-
tempting to modify or make reasonable
accommodation in Ellender's position as
operator, it is trying to force Ellender into a
demotion at a significantly lower salary
with no promotion potential.

In July, 1990, President Bush signed
into law the Americans With Disabilities
Act of 1990 (ADA), a comprehensive pro-
hibition against discrimination on the ba-
sis of disability. In the employment area,
the ADA prohibits private employers with
15 or more employees from discriminating
against individuals with disabilities. Like
the Rehabilitation Act, the ADA contains
provisions that protect substance abusers.
The provisions of the ADA, which was
effective July 24, 1992, make Ellender's
status as handicapped even more clear.
The ADA was aimed at discrimination in
four broad areas: transportation, public
accommodations, telecommunications,
and, as in Ellender's case, employment.
The ADA amended the Rehabilitation Act
to clarify thatcurrent usersof illegal drugs
would not be covered, but the following
individuals would not be excluded: [in
brief, persons having successfully com-
pleted asupervised drug rehabilitation
program, persons participating in a super-
vised rehabilitation program, and persons
erroneously regarding as engaging in such
use].

In the ADA, Congress for the first time

Sell ahighly-effective, drug-free work place program to corporations, hospitals, nursing homes, etc. This
award-winning .program is video driven and meets all Federal regulatory guidelines.

This is an excellent opportunity for you or your organization to increase earnings by selling a valuable
educational tool, Earn liberal commissions while setting your awn schedule!

For more information on this extraordinary sales opportunity, call: David Prichard, T.D.S., Inc.,
1-800-284-5444.
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JANSSEf~

"...making certain managers
aware of his substance
abuse problem was
permissible under

the ADA."
specifically referred to mere participation
in a drug rehabilitation program (coupled
with non-use) as an adequate basis for
inclusions in the definition of handicap in
the Rehabilitation Act.
Excerpts of )anssen's testimony on behalf
of Arcon, Inc. and ABC Counselling Ser-
vices, Inc.
Ellender alleges that transferring him from

.the Process Operator position was dis-
~crimination on the basis of a disability in
violation of the ADA. Contrary to his alle-
gations,the facts of this case establish that
Arcon's actions were not disability dis-
crimination and that making certain man-
agers aware of his substance abuse prob-
lem was permissible under the ADA.

Even if we assume for the sake of argu-
mentthat Ellenderwasdisabled within the
meaning of the ADA, the real issue is
whether he was a "qualified individual
with a disability" within the meaning of
Title I of the.ADA [the portion of the Act
that covers employment discrimination].
That phrase is defined as "an individual
who, with or without reasonable accom-
modation, can perform the essential func-
tions of the employment position." [Sec.
101 (8)J UndertheADA,theemployercan

Residential/Clinical/Educational
The most complete integrated continuum of psychiatric treatment
services for children, adolescents and families in the nation. Includes
26 licensed and accredited programs.

National Hospital for Kids in Crisis
(Fall 92) an Inpatient Hospital

(Acute PsychiatriclDually Diagnosed and Intensive Care Unit)

■ Acute Residential Treatment
■ Extended Residential Treatment
■ Specialized Campus Based Residential

Treatment
■ Specialized Community Residential Treatment
■ DiagnosticlAcute Treatment
■ Diagnostic Shelter Care
~ Family Based Residential Treatment
■ Intensive Treatment Family Programs
■ Day Treatment Programs
■ Psycho•Educational Services Approved Private

School(fully accredited K•12)
■ Partial Hospitalization Programs
■ In-Home Counseling Programs
■ Pastoral Counseling Services
■ National Family Training and After-Care Network
■ National Affiliate Outpatient Network
■ National Referral Network for Kids in Crisis 1

800-KID-SAVE

• Wile House
Trea~ment Centers

For more information call 1.800.8KID•123 or write 5300 KidsPeace

Drive, Orefield, PA 18069.9101

A division o(KitlsPeace, a non-profit organization.

Accredited by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations, Middle States

Association of Colleges and Schools and the American Association of Psychiatric Services for Children.

defend its actions by showing that there is
no reasonable accommodation that would
enable the individual to perform the essen-
tialjob duties without imposing an "undue
hardship" on the employer [Sec. 101 (10)]
or that placing the individual in the posi-
tion would pose a "direct threat," which
means "a significant risk to the health or
safety of others that cannot be eliminated
by reasonable accommodation." fSec.101
(3)l

Although the ADA emphasizes the con-
fidentialityofinedical records, it expressly
provides the following exceptions to that
confidentiality [Sec. 102 (c) (3) (B)]: (i)
,supervisors and managers ma y be informed
regardingnecessaryrestrictionson thework
or duties of the employee and necessary
accommodations; (ii) first aid and safety
personnel maybe informed, when appro-
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priate, if the disability might require emer-
gencytreatment,• and (iii) government offi-
cials investigating compliance with this
Act shall be provided relevant information
on request...

These exceptions make clear that in
appropriate circumstances a limited
amount of information may be disclosed.
Of particular importance in this case is the
exception that allows the release of medi-
calinformation related towork restrictions
and accommodations. Ellender was on
medical leave because of a substance abuse
problem. Given the safety-sensitive na-
ture of his job as a Process Operator, the
Arcon medical department had to con-
siderwhether hewould be given a release
to return to work with restrictions. At
minimum, Ellender was subject to follow-
up testing under company policy for a
substantial period of time.

The information that Ellender had just
completed an inpatient substance abuse
program is clearly relevant to whether he
can perform the essential functions of the
Process Operatorposition. UndertheADA,
it is not the role of the medical department
to make the decision whether an indi-
vidual can perform the essential functions
of a job with a reasonable accommoda-
tion. We have here an employee with an
alcohol abuse problem that has been se-
vereenough to require inpatient treatment
and that is so recent that there is really no
evidence that the problem has been over-
come. In these circumstances, manage-
mentmust look carefully at the individual

■ ■ ■ ■ ■t■

Pitt County Memorial Hospital, a 609-bed
Level I regwnal referral trauma and teaching
center, is a constituent of the University Med-
ical Center of Eastern Carolina-Pitt County
and an affiliate of the East Cazolina Universi-
ty School of Medicine. We are currently
seeking an Employee Assistance Program
Director.

Requirements include a Master's degree in a
mental health field and three to five years of
clinical experience, some of which has been
with an Employee Assistance Program.
Ph.D, preferred. Responsibilities include cri-
sis intervention, assessmendreFerral and
short-term counseling; consultation; training
d education; and administration. The can-

'date should be licensed or certified at the
ii~ilependent practice level. Experience in a
ho~ital setting, in organizational develop-
men. and in critical incident stress debriefing
■ will considered favorably.

Salary c mensurate with experience. For
~ considers off, please send a resume to:

Employmeii~,nPfice, Pitt County Memori-
~ al Hospital, P:+~~ Box 6028, Greenville, NC

27835-6028;1-$11Q~346-4307. EOE/AA

■ Pitt c ~
~ Memorial He

a constituent

facts of the situation and make a decision
whether Ellender can perform the essen-
tial duties of his former position with or
withoutareasonableaccommodation. The
facts of the case establish that although
Ellender apparently did not drink on the
job, his weekend binges often left him sick
or hung over on Monday and. thus im-
pinged on his work performance. Un-
questionably, if he were to be under the
influence of alcohol at work, he would
pose a substantial threat to the safety or
health of others and the safety of the refin-
ery itself. In order for management to
determine whether a reasonable accom-
modation was needed or possible, it was
necessary and proper for the medical de-
partment to disclose information in this
fashion. It was equally proper for manage-
ment to use this information in making its
case-by-case determination of whether
employees with substance abuse prob-
lems should remain in positions that are
safety-sensitive.

[After continued testimony by Janssen,
she requested that "this Court find that
there has been- no invasion of Ellender's
privacy and dismiss his claim in its en-
ti rety."]

WHAT JUDGE TRIMBLE
DECIDED

Excerpts of Judge Trimble's statements on
confidentiality:

Determination of the confidentiality issue
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involves an analysis of four theories upon
which Mr. Ellender's claims could con-
ceivably be based, namely, breach of con-
tract; violation of constitutional rights;
tortious invasion of privacy; and violation
of statutory confidentiality rights under the
ADA.

With regard to contractual breach, the
explicit terms of the Statement of Under-
standingdefinestheEAPrelationship. That
statement provides for conf i dentia I ity with i n
the EAP and the medical department ex-
cept with written cor~sent or as required by
law or Arcon policy." The policy change
which Arcon implemented in response to a
tragic disaster provided for disclosure of
information to on ly supervisory or manage-
ment personnel...Arcon's requiring and
ABC's furnishing this minimal information
violated neither the letter nor the spirit of
the Statement of Understanding which
represented the contract between Arcon
and Ellender. Nor can the court find, from
the facts, that Arcon violated any implied
obligation of good faith owed the em-
ployee under the circumstances.

Mr. Ellender complains of a constitu-
tional violation of privacy rights and alleg-
edly impermissible search and seizure un-
der the Fourth Amendment of the United
States Constitution. Neither the constitu-
tional provisions nor .the jurisprudence
relied upon by plaintiffare apposite in this
case. This is simply because, in this case,
there is a total lack of governmental action
against which the constitution protects.

Finally, and assumingthe application of

I I I
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the Constitution to action by private em-
ployers, the court agrees with the cases
cited by defense counsel which reject the
constitutional challenges to nondiscrimi-
natorydrug testing of individuals in safety-
sensitive positions. Such testing, it seems
to this court, is significantly more intrusive
on privacy than the divulgence of the scant
information obtained bymanagementfrom
the medical department. In summary, the
court finds no violation of constitutional
rights.

Excerpts of Judge Trimble's statements on
disability discrimination:

It is beyond peradventure that manage-
menYsactions were provoked by the infor-
mation that it obtained from the medical
department...but it is likewise beyond
peradventure, based upon the facts of the
case, that the decision to reassign was
based on management's perception that
he was alcohol impaired. There can be no
other explanation why he would be re-
movedfrom the more desirable position of
process operator which he had attained
after years of service, to an unrelated posi-
tion with little or no chance of advance-
ment. 42 U.S.C. § 12102 defines "disabil-
ity" as including, with respect to an indi-
vidual, being regarded as having a physi-
cal or mental impairment that substan-
tiallylimits one or more of the individual's
major life activities: Since Mr. Ellender
was regarded as having such a disability, it
was incumbent upon the company to de-
terminewhether he was a "qualified indi-
vidual with a disability," which is defined
as an individual with a disability who, with
or without reasonable accommodation,
can perform the essential functions of the
employment position that he holds or de-
sires.

...The record is devoid of evidence from
the medical department establishing re-
sidual functional impairment following
successful completion ofthe rehabilitation
program. Nevertheless, Mr. EI lender con-
tinued to beregarded ashaving adisability
as evidenced by managemenYs.,actions
toward him. Under the ADA, it was in-
cumbent upon Arcon to explore "reason-
able accommodation possibilities...The
statute requires an employer to make [rea-
sonable accommodations] for a qualified
individual with a disability as would not
cause "undue hardship" on the employer.
"Undue hardship" is defined as action
requiring significant difficulty or expense
weighed in light of the nature and cost of
the accommodation, the financial re-
sources of the facility, the overall financial
resources of the covered entity, the type of
operation or operations of the covered
entity, etc...lt would certainly appear to
this court that reasonable accommodation
to a long-term dedicated employee, such
as Mr. Ellender, would include, at the
least, the offer of remaining in his position
conditionedupon histakingfrequent,even
daily, alcohol intoximeter tests immedi-
atelyprior to reporting to work if the medi-
cal department recommended such tests

\ •. ~

as an appropriate precaution...
The court finds, in accordance with

the preceding, that as to Mr. Ellender,
Arcon is guilty of discrimination in con-
travention of the ADA. In accordance
with 42 U.S.C.§ 12117 and 42 U.S.C. §
2000e-5(g), the court will order that Mr.
Ellender be reinstated with Arcon in his
prior position of process operator with
back pay from date of termination to date
ofreinstatement...l naddition, reasonable
attorney fees to be established by affidavit
and itemized documentation, filed by
plaintiff's counsel within 30 days from
this date, will be assessed against Arcon.
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"Industry-specific forums are a
value-added benefit of EAPA membership
that I apply in ray day-to-day practice."

In employee assistance today, iYs not enough to assume that a
generic set of practitioning skills is adequate to meet the challenges
presented in our individual work settings. EAPs derive much of their
uniqueness from the way our services are tailored to fit into a
particular type of organization and serve its employees.

While all work organizations have their own cultures, work
standards, policies and procedures, and idiosyncracies, EAPs in the
same industry have many common practice issues. I am so glad that
EAPA continues to accommodate the "EAPs in Education" forum
held in conjunction with its annual conferences, as it did on October
30-31 in Atlanta. Meeting with colleagues from other educational
institutions enriches my knowledge of program design and opera-
tion in colleges &universities and provides me with aready-r~hade
network of colleagues that I use throughout the year.

EAPA provides specialty forums for employee assistance profes-
sionals in organized labor, health care, the defense industry, state
governments, the petroleum industry, and inter-
national EAPs, as well. Further, dozens of
workshops, open meetings and other forums
at the Annual Conference provide additional
opportunities for skill building. ~ '~~.,

There's so much that we gain from shared
experiences. Industry-specific forums area '"
value-added benefit of EAPA membership that ~~ '`'~»-̂°~
apply in my day-to-day practice. ~,;

Linda Inlow
EAP Coordinator
Georgia State University
Atlanta, GA
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ON THE
LABOR FRONT

Ed Cleary Delivers Labor Keynote
The following are excerpts of the pre-
sentationdeliveredbyEdCleary, presi-
dent ofthe New York State AFL-CIO at
the 21st EAPA Annual Conference.
He spoke during the Labor Luncheon
on Friday, October 30th.

'~ don't have to tell anyone here
I about the need for, and effec-

tivenessof, memberassistance
and employee assistance programs.
But I am here to tell you that labor has
always played and will continue to
play a key role in EAP. Let us not forget
that modern EAPs were forged out of
the occupational safety and health
programs of the early 1950s.

But even before this, as far back as
the 1880s and 1890s, unions often did
this in association with the Women's
Christian Temperance Union, which
would set up white, blue and red rib-
bongroups. These consisted of recov-
ering people trying to maintain sobri-
ety by helping one another. We need
to remember where we came from,
especially with escalating health care
costs and the advent of managed care.
Labor must be involved to guarantee
that members and their families re-
ceive quality care at acost-effective
price.

"Labor is not a cost to be contained,
but an asset to be developed." Man-
agement people here, because they
support EAPs and MAPS, are clearly
the kind of management which think
in the long term, who see beyond the
immediate bottom line. Everyone here,
hope, rejects "short-termism." Every-
onehere knows that the rehabi I itation
of workers who have problems with
drug and alcohol abuse is a sound
business proposition. It is also an act of
solidarity and humanity. To a great
extent, we trade unionists are always
involved in fighting "short-termism."
We are always pressing some short-
sightedAmerican managementstotake
a longer, more realistic view of their
own self-interest.

Why is management tempted to
take ashort-sighted view? I suppose

one reason is that, in our economic
and financial system, there is pressure
on management to get a good report
card at the time of the quarterly profit
statement. Whatever the cause, cor-
porate pursuit of short-term solutions
to long-term problems is no small
matter. Let me take one of the biggest
examples of all. No matter who is
elected President, there will be a na-
tionaldebate in 1993 about the North
American Free Trade Agreement.
We in the labor movement have a

critical view of NAFTA. We see it as
the latest, most dangerous example of
the short-term, low-wage strategy of
corporate America in the 1980s. Feel-
ingthe heatof intensified international
competition, sectors of U.S. manage-
mentare seeking to meet the competi-
tion by driving down U.S. domestic
labor costs...NAFTA forces U.S. work-
ers—who have achieved certain his-
torical wage and benefit standards—
to compete with Mexican workers,
who have standards a tenth of the U.S.
level. Whatever the logic of NAFTA
from ashort-term management stand-
point, long term it looms as a national
disaster of the first magnitude...

Again I realize there are manage-
ment as well as union people in this
room. So I wantto spend a few minutes
on the reasons whythe American pub-
lic should have a friendly attitude to-
ward unions. I could spend a lot of
time on this, but I'll just pick two
points.

First, unions stabilize the U.S.
economy. Have any of you been
wondering why this recession we are
stuck in for the last two years is so
stubborn? Union contracts keep
middle-class incomes strong. And the
benefits unions negotiate for unem-
ployed members stabilize the U.S.
economy...

With the weakening of labor's po-
litical and economic clout during the
1980s, the class gap has grown larger
in America. The decline of unions in
this country, the stagnation of real
wages, and the growing reliance of
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corporations on 89-cent-an-hour la-
bor costs in Mexico and other coun-
triesare erodingtheeconomy. Amass
economy needs mass consumers to
prosper.

Second, unions serve the commu-
nity. How many Americans know that
union people make a disproportion-
ate share of the work-site contribu-
tions tothe United Way, which funds
so many voluntary agencies? But they
get shortchanged when it comes time
todistributetheaccolades. How many
Americans know about the tens of
millionsofdollarsflowinginto Home-
stead, Florida from union people to
rebuild that town after Hurricane An-
drew? Because unions represent
people, union concerns extend into
the communities and neighborhoods
where members live and raise their
families. Unions and their members
are deeply dedicated to quality edu-
cation, health programs, fair taxes,
social services for the elderly and pro-
grams for young people. As the AFL-
CIO's founding convention noted,
"Members of the AFL-CIO function
first and foremost as citizens of their
communities."

There are plenty of other reasons
for public support of unions, but I'll
stop there. Perhaps we will have a
better climate in which to make our
case [as the Clinton administration
takes office].

love to visit the City of Atlanta. It
is a beautiful city and will grow still
more beautiful as it prepares for the
1996 Olympic Games. Atlanta's City
Council recentlyshowed itsown com-
mitment to long-term solutions and
not short-term fixes. I am pleased to
learn of the resolution passed by a
majority of the Atlanta City Council. It
called upon those who will build the
new Olympic sites to: (1) pay prevail-
ingwages, (2) provide health care and
retirement benefits to employees, and
(3) participate in apprenticeship pro-
grams. Thank you. i~
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EAPA see s rec mmen at~ons0
or 1993 L PP A en a

EAPA is planning its 1993
Legislative &Public Policy
Agenda and is seeking

recommendations from members.
The following agenda that has
been operative throughout 1992.
Your recommendations to improve
the 1992 agenda and modify the
addendums on managed behav-
ioral health care and tax credit
legislation will be greatly appreci-
ated.

Please respond by January 15,
1993 to Maureen Kerrigan or
Bridget euckhoff at the EAPA
Office at: 4601 N. Fairfax Drive,
Suite 1001, Arlington, VA 22203;
phone (703) 522-6272; fax (703)
522-4585. Thank you.

1. Recognition of EAP as the only
comprehensive workplace mecha-
nism for addressing the deleteri-
ous effects of (1) using and
abusing alcohol and other sub-
stances, and (2) other behavioral
health problems.
1. Incorporate the EAPA definition of

EAP into federal legislation and
regulations.

b. Support the development of special
activities — within and outside of
EAPA —to stimulate EAP utiliza-
tion by small work organizations.

c. Promote the CEAP (Certified
Employee Assistance Professional)
designation as the universally
recognized credential denoting
competency in EAP practice.

d. Malc,~ optimal use of coalitions

other associations to advance
EAPA's public policy initiatives.

While Congress, federal regulatory
agencies and work organizations have
become familiar with the EAP
concept, there is confusion and
misunderstanding about the scope and
limitations of these programs. EAPA
should continue to promote the
definition of employee assistance
professional, program standards and
CEAP designation as the means to
resolve problems at work associated
with employees whose ability to
function is impaired by alcohol and/or
drug abuse, as well as marital,
emotional, legal, financial and/or
other behavioral health problems.
Most employees in the United States
work for small employers, but EAP
utilization among small employers is
far below that of larger employers.
Strategies are needed to effectively
market to and develop programs for
small employers. Consortia have
achieved some success in this regard.
However, concurrent with efforts to
promote consortium formation, EAPA
should seek to (1) foster more research
and demonstration activities to
identify the proven-effective consor-
tium models, and (2) identify other
means for reaching more small
employers.

II. Foster availability of and access
to EAP services.
a. Assure that confidentiality of the

EAP-client relationship is preserved
when legislative and regulatory
initiatives occur (except for specific

situations under existing law, such
as child abuse reporting require-
ments). With regard to the need to
protect public safety, EAPA should
also develop exclusions to EAP-
client confidentiality.

b. Include treatment for mental health,
alcoholism and substance abuse in
state and national health insurance
proposals.

c. Support proposed managed care/
utilization review oversight
legislation.

Even well-designed EAPs are not
successful if employees choose not to
utilize the programs. Participation is
enhanced when (1) employees are
sure that disclosure of illnesses or
personal problems by individual
clients to EAP is kept confidential, and
(2) reimbursement for treatment is
available. Therefore, assurances of
confidentiality and minimal levels of
coverage for behavioral health/
substance abuse treatment should be
included in legislative proposals.

However, there are instances when
exclusions to confidentiality are
necessary because of existing laws
(e.g. child abuse reporting) or public
safety considerations. If EAPs are to be
responsive to such needs, EAPA
should establish criteria to define the
circumstances under which exclusions
to confidentiality are appropriate. It
should be emphasized that precedents
have already been set by legislators,
regulators and the courts which limit
confidentiality, some of which
weaken the confidential relationships
that EAPs have with some clients.
Criteria established by EAPA should
enunciate the confidential nature of
EAP-client relationships and any



III. Support funding for research
on drug and alcohol abuse at the
workplace.
~. Advocate higher funding levels for

research on alcohol and drug
abuse.

b. Support maintenance of current
review practices to ensure quality
research.

More research findings are needed by
which work organizations can make
educated drug and alcohol abuse
program and policy decisions. Many
researchers do not have the expertise
on workplace issues to formulate
proposals in this evolving area of
specialization. Therefore, pressure
should be kept on retaining research
with an occupational focus and
maintaining current review standards
and practices. This will help to assure
applied and scientific research of high
quality.

IV. Promote provisions in work-
place and worker-related drug and
alcohol testing legislation and
regulation which provide for
mandatory referral to EAP for
evaluation and referral to treat-
ment.
a. Incorporate strict testing protocols

that are intended to protect
employee confidentiality and
minimize the possibility of error in
laboratory results.

b. Have EAP services available for
any individual who tests positive
for alcohol or drug use, in order to
conduct an accurate assessment of
the significance of the positive test
result, Further, options should be
available for referral to treatment
and related services.

c. Require that an opportunity for
rehabilitation be provided prior to
termination for individuals who test
positive for alcohol or drug use,
except when contrary to existing
statute or regulation.

d. Pursue state public policy initia-
tives in a manner that does not
conflict with the supremacy of
federal statute or regulation.

Drug testing is utilized in many
workplaces. While testing may 6e
mandated and/or warranted in some
circumstances, some employers test
regardless of whether individuals have
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a work-related problem that is due to
alcohol or drug dependence. More-
over, in some settings, less-expensive
test procedures may result in less-
accurate results, and procedures for
the handling of test results do not

include provisions for confidentiality.
EAPA should continue to advocate for
language that provides for strict testing
standards and for EAP availability to
be incorporated into federal legislation
and regulation.

ADDENDUMS TO THE EAPA LEGISLATIVE &PUBLIC POLICY AGENDA

Managed behavioral health care Tax credit legislation for promo-
role in employee assistance tion of employee assistance
programs.
Behavioral health problems such as
alcohol and drug abuse, financial
hardship, martial discord, and
dysfunctional family relationships
represent a significant loss to Ameri-
can business in terms of decreased
productivity, increased utilization of
medical benefits, absenteeism that far
exceeds company standards and
accidents both on and off the job. The
work force has proven to be effective
as a primary arena for helping
impaired employees deal with these
problems. Employee assistance
programs have a long history of
helping employers and employees by
managing the resolution of productiv-
ity problems of employees impaired
by personal concerns. Employees
receiving such assistance through.
employee assistance programs
become more productive in the
workforce and in society, thereby
providing such assistance is of great
benefit to the employer, the employee,
their family and society as a whole.
Surveys have shown that while the
majority of large businesses have
already established effective employee
assistance programs, most small- and
medium-sized businesses have not
due to cost constraints. Tax credits
would allow businesses to reap the
benefits of employee assistance
programming while alleviating the
obstacle of the initial start-up costs.
Therefore, the Employee Assistance
Professionals Association strongly
urges the use of tax credits to encour-
age businesses to establish or provide
effective employee assistance
programs which observe the Standards
for Employee Assistance Programs/
Professional Guidelines in their
workplace,
Adopted by Employee Assistance
Professionals Association, September
19, 1992.

programs
Since their inception, more than 20
years ago, employee assistance
programs have been managing care,
serving employers and ensuring
productive employees. The EAP core
technology is an integral system that
includes the early identification of
problem employees, assessing their
needs, determining levels of care
required, providing linkages to
external services and providing
reintegration into the workplace and
followup. The EAP is naturally
positioned within the structure of the
organization to maximize long-term
effectiveness for cost control and
employee productivity. It is in the best
interest of all parties, i.e., the em-
ployer, employee, labor organization
and customer, to establish an EAP-
driven system for utilization manage-
ment, benefits design and level of care
determination. This can be accom-
plished by adequate staffing of
internal EAPs or through services
contracted externally by the EAP.
Many employee assistance profession-
als possess the training for their
utilization management roles and
have consulted with organizations on
designing benefits, including, but not
limited to, organizational decisions
regarding either assuming or assigning
risk, coverage for specific problems
areas, lifetime or annual benefit limits,
design and scope of benefits and
credentials of providers. Direct
delivery of treatment is beyond the
scope of these EAP services and may
require licensure or certification in the
state in which the services are
provided.

Adopted by Employee Assistance
Professionals Association May 18,
1992.
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PUBLIC POLICY CO~RENCE
FEBRUARY 21-23,1993

LOEWS L'ENFANT PLAZA HOTEL
WAS~IINGTON, DC

EAPA invites you to take an active part in developing EAl'A's 1993 Legislative and Public

Policy Agenda. join other EAPA members as they debate the issues. Never has it been so

important for EAPs to get involved!

Position the Certified Employee Assistance Professional (CEAP) into state legislation and
regulations to ensure quality programming and practitioners.

Organize resources and learn more how your chapter, the EAPA Network and the EAPA
Government Relations Department can help your efforts to influence your legislators at home.

Learn about the EAPA Model Omnibus Bill and how to implement it in your state.

Interact with Legislative and Public Policy Representatives from across the country.

Consider the impact the Clinton Administration and new Congress will have on EAPA's issues.

Your issues—Your Association—Your answers.
Conference Registration Fees: $150/members $200/non-members

Hotel Information: Loews L'Enfant Plaza
480 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20024-2197
202/484-1000
Room Rates: $127 Single/Double
Cut Off Date: January 21, 1993

Please call EAPt~ Headquarters at 703/522-6272 for more information. Watch for the
conference brochure in your mail!

MANAGED CARE ♦DRUG TESTING REGULATIONS ♦ TREATMErTT BENEFITS
NATIONAL HEALTH INSURANCE ♦STATE HEALTH CARE REFORM ♦ ERISA

■ Want more info?
Clip this form end fax it to thr EAPA Office at (703) 522-4585 or mail it to us

at 4601 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, VA 22203.

NAME

OIZGANIZAT[ON ___— _ -_- _ – _____ _

ADDRL•'SS

CITY Z.11'

['HONE FAX



A day after Hurricane Andrew, First Union Bank's EAP executed a textbook example
of organizational and employee intervention.

Ys hard to imagine what the ear-
piercingsound ofdestruction must
have been like as Hurricane An-
drewassaultedsouth Miami at4:55

a.m. on Monday, August 24th. But it
has been described as resembling the
volume that is generated in the cavern
formed bytwo locomotives roaring by
from opposite directions.

Andrew's 160-mile per hour winds
traversed Florida's lower peninsula in
three hours, gouging a swath of ruin
that is now on record as the largest
natural disaster in U.S. history. Once
all the insurance claims are paid and
reconstruction completed, thefinal tab
may reach $20 billion.

If there's one segment of the
economy that needs to jump-start it-
self after a catastrophe, iYs the infra-
structure, comprised of public utili-
ties, transportation compan
ante companies, banks and
sential businesses. Banks,
example, disburse .the
cash that private citizens
and businesses need to
restore and replace prop-
erties.
One bank equal to the

task was Jacksonville,
Florida-based First Union
National Bank of Florida,
which has branch office
throughout the stricken soutl
Florida area. Meteorologic
forecasts saw Andrew's bui
up far out in the Atlantic, pi
viding First Union with thegr~
period needed to activate its
saster plan a day in advanc
the strike.

Stephen Michael, who
ages First Union's EAP opera
in Florida from regional offi
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Jacksonville, recently directed a mo-
bi I ization ofemployee assistance staff
to the ravaged area. The EAP, which
figures prominently in First Union's
corporatewide disaster response plan,
is charged with meeting employees'
and fami ly members' emotional needs.
(See box, next page.) Michael drew
from experience in numerous critical
incident stress debriefings and net-
workingwith peers in South Carolina
who worked with survivors of Hurri-
cane Hugo.

The EAP response to Hurricane
Andrew cameinfourphases. First, the
day before Andrew hit the mainland,
Michael contacted his internal EAP
staff and ducted them to meet at the
Jacksonville office operations com-
mandcenter and assess i nformation i n
reports arriving from south

union's employee assistance manag-
ers—including Carol Grande in Jack-
sonville, Midgie Brawley in North
Carolina, and Rochelle Zaino in At-
lanta—were briefed and instructed to
be ready to respond when needed.

Second, Joan Butler, Vicki Davis
and Linda Silva of First Union's service
provider, Employee Assistance Ser-
vices (EAS), of Tampa-St. Petersburg,
were asked to join the team by assist-
ingwith staff operations in Miami.

Third, Jerry Wilson, who operates
an EAP in West Palm Beach, donated
his 24-hour hotline to First Union's
employees and their family members
in the devastated area.

Fourth, clinical psychologist Beth
Wheeling, Psy.D., and herclinical staff
were retained toassist in intervention
and counseling services for employ-

amily members.

RING DOWN IN

icane, like a tornado, poses
or-miss proposition. The
taff saw few physical signs
amage as the plane de-
ided on Miami Interna-
al Airport on Wednesday
~rnoon. However, the
ine flew in from the north,
~d most of the damage was
istained south of the Air-
ort. After a 3-1/2 hourwait
or a rental car—with com-
putersout, paperwork had
to be processed manu-
ally—the staff was en-
gulfed in the devastation
after traveling only~~~~few
miles south.

The following morn-



ing, EAP staff toured the ravaged area
in Dade County, referred to by rescue
workers as "the DMZ." The hardest-
hit areas looked like a surreal land-
scape, with buildings leveled, trees
stripped bare or uprooted, and mili-
tary helicopters whirring overhead.

First Union opened a resource cen-
terfor employees and their famil ies in
the Kendall area of South Miami and
another in Perrine. Three distribution
centers were also set up. Two were
located on opposite ends of Kendall
Drive, an east-west road on the north
periphery of the devastated area, and
another in the Perrine-Cutler Ridge
area. The centers distributed food, dry
ice, building materials, generators and
chains saws.

The EAP set up an outreach center
at the North Kendall location, as well
as "comfort stations" in motor homes
as the other food distribution sites.
Michael knew from prior experience
that the first wave of employees visit-
ing the resource center and comfort
stations would be those feeling most
overwhelmed at their sense of loss.
Although they showed up dazed atthe
sites, their sole concern in the imme-
diate aftermath was to satisfy subsis-
tence needs.

For the first few days, EAP staff
distributedsuppliesandreferred home-
less families to housing provided by
First Union, buttheirprimaryfunction
was to have professional counselors
available at all sites.

Thetrailers provided by First Union
were a haven from the constant heat,
humidity, and noise from generators
and military helicopters. Itgave survi-
vorstheopportunitytosit in aircondi-
tioning, enjoy a cup of coffee and, at
their discretion, talk about their expe-
riences. The staff helped survivors by
comfortingand listeningtothem. They
also validated the survivors' traumas,
but there was little need early on for
formal counseling. Their immediate
concerns were about physical inju-
ries, lost homes, lost local businesses,
lack of transportation to and from work,

First Union's EAP team moved
on-site in south Florida after the
hurricane. Show are, front and
center (I-r): Rochele Zaino and
Midgie Brawley; and behind them
(I-r): Joan Butler, Linda Silva, Stephen
Michael and Vicki Davis. Carol
Grande, not shown, also assisted.

and lack of food for their chit- '
dren. They were living day-to-
day.

The EAP also worked in concert
with other reliefeffortsthat First Union

provided for
its employees and their fami-

lies. Forexample,hotelsownedbythe
bank's special assets division were
opened to house displaced families.
On-site day care was provided atthree

First Union's Disaster Response Plan
The following delineates First Union EAP's responsibilities in providing
employee/family assistance followingdisasters such as Hurricane Andrew.

A) Personnel's EAPstaffwill respond
to disasters as they do other require-
ments to meet trauma-emotional
needs:
• Identify scope of needs (i.e.
assessment)
• Set priorities for immediate/

long-term and individuals/
groups
• personal injury
• loss of family or housing
• death of coworker during
work

• death and personal loss of
coworkers after hours

• loss of physical work space
•loss of work site when em-
ployee is not required to
report to work

• Contact and coordinate out-
side agencies, where appro-
priate, with counseling ser-
vices.

Training rooms and the company
facilities will be used as appropriate.

B) Employee medical assistance will
be provided by local emergency
medical services and physicians and
hospitals.
• Each unit's employees are re-

sponsibleforinitial contactofnearest

emergency medical services. Subse-
quently, building security and local
public safety will coordinate as war-
ranted.
• Employee Benefits and Corpo-

rate Communications will establish
communication links with area pro-
viderssohospital representativescan
provide employee admission data to
the First Union "Hot Site."
C) Family Assistance "hotlines" will
be established by Corporate Com-
municationsand Human Resources
(EAP and Health Care staffl to re-
spond to inquiries.
• Extent to which employees,

facilities and services are im-
pacted.

• Tell family where employee is
located if appropriate.

• Coordinate counseling re-
sources as required.

Famil y counsel ing and assistance
centers will be established as neces-
sary bythe EAPwith the assistance of
such resources as the American Red
Cross.

Notification of next-of-kin will
be the responsibility of unit senior
management with the assistance of
EAP.

First Union's contributions to disaster relief efforts have been acclaimed by publications
including USA Today, Wall Street Journal, St. Petersburg Times, and American Banker.
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EAPA Exchange thanks Stephen Michael, CAP, CEAP for his assistance in
preparing this article. Michael, an assistant vice president for First Union
Bank of Florida, has been EAP director for three years. He has coordinated
and/or facilitated over 100 debriefings for First Union employees after robber-
ies, hostage incidents, death of an employee in the workplace, etc. Michael
is president of the EAPA North Florida Chapter.

sites, while the real estate division
provided contractors to assist employ-
ees with need for immediate repairs
and estimates.

LIVING
LABORATORY

As the EAP staff found, south Florida
was a living laboratory for Maslow's
theory that people reflexively activate
basic survival instinctsafteracatastro-
phe. According to Michael, however,
oneofthe uniquedevelopments inthe
aftermath of the hurricane was the
large number of mental health profes-
sionalsfrom other parts of the country
who descended upon south Florida. It
was an intensive response from the
mental health community, and disas-
ter response textbooks will probably
be amended from this experience.

Preparation to deliver counseling
outreach and clinical services was

ATTENTION:
First Union Employees

completed bytheend ofthefirstweek.
Michael contracted with Dr. Wheel-
ing and her staff to meet the counsel-
ing needs that were sure to escalate
over the coming months.

Individuals who presented them-
selvesearly after the disaster.generally
had struggled with marginal coping
skills. After the storms, these people
decompensated quite rapidly. Today—
a couple of months after the hurri-
cane—people are struggling with an
incrediblesenseoflossandgrief. They
are trying to cope with a neon! set of
beliefs and life-style changes. It will
take them months, if not years, to
become fully conditioned to perma-
nent changes.

The EAP knew that its on-site pres-
ence would help meet part of the
immediate need butthat, overthe long
run, promoting the availability of ser-
viceswould bevital tomeet long-term
needs. With a sense of urgency, the

EAP got a promotion cam-
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paign into full swing within
a week of arrival in Miami.
The pr i mart' message to em-
ployees was "We're in this
Together," and the guiding
principle among employ-
ees in the relief effort was,
we'll do what it takes to
assist our employees. A
poster was prepared (with
knowledge gained from the
Hurricane Hugo experi-
ence) and distributed de-
scribing possible reactions
afterahurricaneand listing
ways for people to care for
themselves. On the bottom
of the poster the EAP pro-
moted its no-cost outreach
services for employees and
family members.

This poster, aself-help guide
to disaster stress, was pub-
lished and widely distributed
to First Union employees af-
ter Hurricane Andrew.

A booklet entitled "Coping With
Children's Reactionsto Hurricanesand
Other Disasters," (Number 184/Octo-
ber 1989, FEMA) was reprinted with
permission and made ayai table in both
English and Spanish. It provides edu-
cation on coping for both parents and
children. For parents, in particular, it
explained how they were being af-

"With a sense of
urgency, the EAP got a
promotion campaign
into full swing within
a week of arrival

in Miami."

fected by the hurricane, vital knowl-
edge inorder for them to competently
care for their children.

By the end of the second week after
the hurricane, local relief workers,
alongwith peopletemporarily in south
Florida as part of the massive national
response, were struggling to identify
their boundaries and survivors' con-
tinuing needs. Since the fourth day
after the storm, First Union Corpora-
tion was housing and feeding its em-
ployees, had resumed branch opera-
tions (assisted by First Union teams
from around the state), and been meet-
ing toits obl igations inthe community
as a corporate citizen. Operations
began to normalize and the
corporation's employees serving as
relief workers were able to return to
the homes and regular duties.

During the third week, more par-
ents came in who were concerned
abouttheirchildren's adjustment prob-
lems.Nightmares, bedwetting and in-
tense fears of a return of the storm
were commonplace among children.
Few parents requested assistance for
themselves as they were more preoc-
cupiedwith their children, home and
car repairs, getti ng to the grocery store,
and fulfilling other basic functions.



The EAP staff knew, however, that
parents would seek help for them-
selves asrecovery continued and their
pace slackened.
EAP staff were on-site i n the d isaster

area through mid-October. Daily
debriefings were mandatory for EAP
team members. The horrific experi-
ences of hurricane victims, omnipres-
ent wreckage, and chaos of the mili-
tary rescue mission made it necessary
for team members to detach from the
work environment.

In terms of organizational interven-
tion, the EAP was in constant contact
with senior management. Coaching
and supporting both managers and
staff was a daily routine. The essential

For more on
EAP disaster
responses...Prior articles have been pub-

lished in EAPA Exchange on
EAP responses to disasters.

They include: "One EAP's Crisis
Response to Hurricane Hugo,"
appearing on pages 12-15 of the
December 1989 issue; and "Criti-
cal Incidents: The California
earthquake brings critical inci-
dent response planning to the
forefront," appearing on pages
18-23 of the January 1990 issue.
They may be purchased from
EAPA for $2 by writing to: Re-
source Center, EAPA, 4601 N.
Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arl.ing-
ton, VA 22203. Please include a
check payable to EAPA.

EAPA's Resource Center also
offers an extensive Subject Search
file entitled "Critical Incident
Stress Debriefing." The charges
are $48 for EAPA members and
$72 for nonmembers. It can be
ordered from the Subject Search
Catalog on page 9 of this issue.

R

message to managers was that people
do not al I recover at the same rate and
that patience, tolerance and flexibility
enhance the recovery process.

Michael has begun the next phase
of the outreach program—holding
seminars for staff in each of First
Union's branches. (There are 46
branches in Dade County alone!) The
seminars are one hour in length and
explain the recovery process from cata-
strophicevents. Dr. Wheeling and her
staff are facilitaing them in order to
continue fostering a supportive re~ov-
eryenvironment.Michael expectsthat
referrals will increase after the semi-
nars.

Dr. Wheeling believes it could take
months for survivor trauma to surface,
for which a continual EAP presence in
the workplace will be essential. Since

the disaster is a couple of months
passed, there is possibility for higher-
than-normal incidences of marital dis-
cord, domestic violence and reliance
on drugs and alcohol. The EAP is
closely watching for signs and symp-
toms.

In retrospect, the lasting memory
for EAP staff is team effort, not only
amongthe internal staff members, but
thenetworkingthatoccurredwith First
Union EAP's external providers. Says
Michael: "To our employees and their
family members, there was no distinc-
tion. We al I worked as part of the same
team with no agendas, egos, or finan-
cialgain; onlythesatisfaction of know-
ingthat wewere helping the people of
south Florida and that it could easily
have been one of us on the receiving
end of Hurricane Andrew." i~

Hyland Center...The 86-bed inpatienUoutpatient facility provides
effective alcoholism/drug dependency treatment for adults. Specialized
programs include Stabilization/Evaluation, Cocaine Dependency, Co-
dependency, Dual Diagnosis, Impaired MedicaVHealth Professionals
and Relapse treatment programs.

St. Anthony's Psychiatric Center...As the area's leader in private
psychiatric treatment, the 152-bed inpatiendoutpatient facility provides
specialized programs: StabilizatioNEvaluation, Anxiety Disorders,
Eating Disorders, Gero-psychiatry, Intensive Care, Intermediate Care,

Sexual Trauma, Senior Stress and Stress.

Hyland Child and Adolescent Center...The 126-bed inpatienUoutpa-
tient facility provides specialized programs: Stabilization/Evaluation,
Adolescent Psychiatry, Chemical Dependency, Dual Diagnosis, Eating
Disorders, Intensive Care, Pediatric Psychiatry and Sexual Trauma.

You have options when you call St. Anthony's Medical Center.
We offer inpatient, partial hospitalization, and day
and evening outpatient treatment programs.

For more detailed program information, or fo schedule an eva/uafion
or admission, 314/525-4400 or toll free 1 800 525-2032.

St. Anthony's Medical Center
10010 Kennerly Road • St. Louis, Missouwi 63128
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"Visions": Message of Hope for the Recovering
For treatment centers in the New

York/New Jersey area, there is an
unorthodox therapeutic tool at

their disposal to help patients in addic-
tions recovery. "Visions" is a play
about addictions that was created in
1991 by author, producer and director
Bob L, of Fairview, New Jersey. Since
Visions' debut performance at Integ-
rity House in Secaucus, New Jersey
last September, hundreds of people
struggling with recovery have been
deeply moved by the play's message
that 12-step programming can restore
sanity to people living in despair.

Vignettes during the 50-minute
performance depict situations in which
addicts are able to find a reservoir of
strength within themselves to sustain
recovery. Bob L. says the play, which
has a cast of about 20, has been effec-
tive in helping multiple relapsers, in-
cluding repeat criminal offenders; be-
come inspired to sustain recovery.

Since September 1991, Visions has
been seen by thousands of people in
institutions, shelters, rehabilitation
centers and churches throughout New
York and New Jersey. Bob L. does not
accept payment for performances. The
actors pay for or make their own cos-
tumes.

Visions originated when Bob L.
used short breaks on h is job of unload-
ingfreight from a conveyor belt in an
auto plant to pen images of addictions
recovery in his head. He then used
those as the basis for a proposed play.

He says that after taking the script
to several community theatres, who
turned itdown, retorting, "Notourcup
of tea," he set out to establish his own
cast. Bob L. explains that he enlisted
friends and acquaintances as cast
members, since he knew of few actors.
Early on, churches were the only insti-
tutionsthat would open their doors to
.allow the cast to practice.

visions has been in continuous
evolution, originally running 20 min-
utes in length. New scenes and cast
support have been added, along with
a musical score. Bob L. says that new

scenes will be added in the future.
Among the organizations that pro-

vided Visions with early stage oppor-
tunities are Integrity House, The Har-
bor, Turning Point, Straight and Nar-
row,Manhattan Bowery Shelter, Pater-
son Salvation Army, Christ Church,
First Presbyterian Church, and Church
of the Good Shepherd.

Although Visions has generated a
lot of media interest in metropolitan
New York City, "We're not looking for
fame from the experience, only in
spreading the message about recov-
ery,"says Bob L. EAPA members want-
ing toinquire further about Visions are
welcome to contact him at (201) 943-
3126.
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THER'PY TOONS:
THE LIGHTER SIDE OF
EAP LIFE

hen faced with a serious di-
lemma,you can either laugh—

or cry. The EAPA Houston Chapter
decided to laugh at some of the com-
plex ethical quandaries facing em-
ployeeassistance and health care pro-
fessionals intheir dailywork,and share
it with their colleagues.

The chapter has published the 1993
Ther'py Toons calendar, the handi-
work of its ethics committee.

Unethical business and profes-
sional practices by individual practi-
tioners "makethe employee assistance
profession on the whole look bad,"
says Jeff Christie, Houston's ethics
committee chair. "We needed a new
and creative way to try to get our
message across."

So instead of fire and brimstone,
they used the newspaper op-ed car-
toon approach. The one-frame i~lus-
trationsare the handiwork of comittee
member, John Klein, Dr.P.H., who
even sketched the committee mem-
bers. Shown in the illustration below
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(I-r) are BobJohnson, Dixon McKinzie,
Pat Lawson, Jeff Christie, Marilyn
Rumsey and Klein. (Not pictured are
Barbara Abramowitz, Connie Breihan
and Jerry Brown.)

The calendars are sold as a fund-
raising project of the Houston Chap-
ter. They are available for $8.50 each,
or $6.50 each in quantities of 25 or
more. To order, call Jeff Christie at
(713) 293-4759 or Marilyn Rumsey at
(713) 664-1954.

MEMBERS ON
THE MOVE

SARAH F. MULLADY, CEAP, EAP di-
rector for Champion International
Corporation in Stamford, CT, has been
given athree-year executive leave to
the Center on Add icti on and Su bstance
Abuse at Columbia University in New
York City. The leave was made at the
request of Joseph A. Califano, Jr. presi-
dent of CASH and former secretary of
the U.S. Departmentof Health, Educa-
tionand Welfare. CASH isassembling
experts in medicine, lawenforcement,
business, law and other disciplines to
combat the impact of substance abuse
on institutions including the judicial
system, families, health care, educa-
tion, and others. Mullady can be
contacted at (212) 841-4602.

MARY L. BOEGER,
director of Hyland
Training Institute
at St. Anthony's ~, ".
Medical Center, i '~~
was named "O~rt- ~"`' ~~
standing Profes- ~~
sional of the Year" ~"

;~at the National f
Treatment ConsortiumforAlcoholand
Other Drugs held recently in Wash-
ington, DC. The national award is
given to professionals for improving
accessibility to quality alcohol and
drug dependency treatment.

BILL CASE, CEAP has announced the
opening of Case Employee Assistance
Program, which specializes in provid-
ing EAP services to small businesses
operating in the greater Houston area.
Case is a member of the EAPA Hous-
ton Chapter and was chaff r of the 1991
Southern District Conference. He can
becontacted at: 2018 Brimberry, Hous-
ton, TX 77018; (713) 683-6918.

DR. WILLIAM STUMP, CAC, CEAP
has joined as a partner in Comprehen-
sive Counseling Centers, a group of
mental health facilities with .six loca-
tions inQueens and Nassau counties,
New York. Dr. Stump can be con-
tacted at: 38 Willis Avenue, Mineola,
NY 1 1501; (516) 594-0247.

THOMAS ). GRA-
HAMhas been ap-
pointedvice presi-
dent of psychiatry
and behavioral
health services for
Overlook Hospital
in Summit, NJ.
Previously, hewas
chief operating officer of Fair Oaks
Hospital. Graham can be contacted
at: Department of Psychiatry and Be-
havioral Services, Overlook Hospital,
99 Beauvoir Avenue, P.O. Box 220,
Summit, NJ 07902-0220; (908) 522-
5271.

TWO CHAPTERS ANNOUNCE
NEW OFFICERS
The newly formed EAPA East
Tennessee Chapter, based
out of ,Knoxville, has an-
nounced its new officers.
Shown in the photo at right
(I-r) are: Treasurer, Harold
Hotchkiss; Vice President,
Victoria Nellums, LCSW;
Secretary, Angela P. Clark,
Ph.D.; and President, Tom
Fecco, LCSW.

The EAPA North Texas Chap-
ter officers, as shown in the
photo at left, are: Vice Presi-
dent, Peter Jumper, CSW-ACP,
CEAP, of Personal Performance
Consultants; Treasurer, Ruby
Richardson, CADAC, LCDC,
CEAP, of Workers Assistance
Program of Texas; Secretary,
Cynthia Cromidas, MSSW,.
CSW, CEAP, of Southwestern
Bell Telephone; and President,
Tom Stevens, CSW, CEAP, of
Managed Health Network, Inc.

(~
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CONFERENCES
AND WORKSHOPS

CEAP EXAM INFORMATION

•Examination date: May 8, 1993.
Application deadline: March 1 S, 1993.
• Examination date: December 1 1,

1993. Application deadline: October
15, 1993.

For more information contact: Em-
ployee Assistance Certification Com-
mission, c/o EAPA, 4601 N. Fairfax
Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, VA
22203; (703) 522-6272.

1993 EAPA CONFERENCES

The District I Conference (Eastern
and Mid-Atlantic Regions) wi I I be held
on July 11-14 at the Williamsburg
Lodge i n W i I l iamsbu rg, VA. The EAPA
Virginia Chapter will. host. The pro-
gram chair will be Billy Wooten, EAP

Administrator, Virginia Power, who
can be contacted at: 8550 Mayland
Drive, Suite 201, Richmond, VA
23294; (804) 282-1463.

The District IV Conference (Pa-
cific and Western Regions) will be
held onApril18-21 attheHiltonHotel
in Portland, OR. The EAPA Columbia
River Chapter will host the confer-
ence, which will have the theme
"Bridges to Build." The conference
chair is Joanne Sullivan, who can be
contacted at:13850 S.W. Barlow Road,
Beaverton, OR 97005; (503) 641-9019.

PDH-APPROVED TRAINING

EAPA Housatonic Chapter, January 5
and February 2 in Westport, CT. Con-
tact Diana Reid at (914) 347-2990.

Horsham Clinic, January 7 in

Examination Date: May 8, 1993
Cut-of f Date: March 15, 1993

Examination Date: December 11, 1993
Cut-off Date: October 15, 1993

for information
write the EAP Association, Attn: EACC
4601 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001

Arlington, VA 22203

or call: (703) 522-6272
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Ambler, PA. Contact Peggy Ryan at
(215) 540-1647.

EAPA Massachusetts Chapter, Janu-
ary 8 and February 12 in Dorchester.
Contact Peter Sullivan at (617) 726-
6976.

The Mediplex Group, January 8 in
New York City. Contact Joel Bradley
at (212) 399-6900:

EAPA Houston Chapter, January
12 in Houston, TX. Contact John Hyatt
at (713) 229-7194.
New Day of Dallas, January 12 in

Dallas, TX. Contact Kyle Lunn at (214)
233-4713.

Institute for the Studies of Depen-
dency, Inc./Edinboro University,
weekly trainings from January 13 to
May 19 in Edinboro, PA. Contact
Joyce Izbicki at (814) 732-2671.

The Mercy Center for Chemical
Dependency Services, January 28-29,
February 5, March 10, April 7, May 6,
May 14 and June 17 in Pittsburgh, PA.
Contact Elke Morren at (412) 734-
7704.

EAPA East Tennessee Chapter, Ja n u-
ary 29 in Knoxville, TN. Contact Tom
Fecco at (615) 971-7575.

EAPA Arizona Chapter, February 5
in Phoenix. ContactJoanGaleat(602)
506-7030.

EAPA Minnesota Chapter, Febru-
ary 10 in Minneapolis. Contact Kate
Harri at (612) 667-8973.

University of California, San Di-
ego—Extension, March 1 1-13 in San
Diego. ContactTom Colthurst at UCSD
Ext., 1076, 9500 Gilman Drive, La
Jolla, CA 92093-0176.

Labor Assistance Professionals of
Massachusetts, March 30 in Randolph.
Contact James F. Casey at (617) 294-
0360.

EAP:Pathfinder, April 22 in
Baraboo, WI. Contact Joann
McCullouch at (608) 742-8565.

OTHER CONFERENCES
AND WORKSHOPS

The Intervention Center will sponsor
"Intervention: The Gentle Crisis" on



January 21-22 in Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX
and February 4-5 in St. Louis, MO.
Contact Vaughn ). Howland at (301)
946-3213.

Sierra Tucson will hold its 2nd
Souwestern Adolescent Conference,
"Healing the Family," on January 21-
24 in Tucson, AZ. Call 1-800-624-
9001, ext. 2311 .

The EAPA Houston Chapter and
Houston Drug-Free Business Initia-
tive wi I Ihost the conference "Employ-
ees, Drugs &the Workplace: 1993
Update." It will be held January 22 in
Houston. Planned speakers include
EAPA C.O.O. Michael Benjamin,
Mayor Bob Lanier and representatives
ofthe U.S. DepartmentsofTransporta-
tion and Labor. For more information
contact Lesa Mitchell-Sorrentino at
(713) 744-1633.

The National Multicultural Insti-
tutewill presenttheconference"Build-
ingPersonal and Professional Compe-
tence in a Multicultural Society" on
February 4-7 in Washington, DC.
Contact Sally Smyser, Program Direc-
tor, or Liz Salett, President, at (202)
483-0700.

The Institute for Integral Develop-
mentwill hold its 14th Annual Train-
ing Institute on Addictions on Febru-
ary 5-9 in Clearwater Beach, FL. Con-
tact the Institute at 1-800-544-9562.

The American Society of Addiction
Medicine will hold its 3rd National
Conference on Patient Place Criteria
on February 19-21 in Atlanta, GA.
Call (202) 244-8948.

The EAPA North Carolina Chapter
will hold its 14th Annual Training
Conference, "Preserving Quality—
Surviving Change," on March 24-26
in Charlotte, NC. PDHs have been
appl ied for. Contact )aci Betts at (919)
625-1 1 13.

The National Association of Alco-
holism and Drug Abuse Counselors
will hold its'93 National Conference
on June 30-July 3 in Chicago, IL. Con-
tact NAADAC at 1-800-548-0497 or
(703) 920-4644. ►~

The Business Page
(continued from page 43)

sibilities typically pertain to autho-
rized services, staff privileges,
licensure, required disclosures, qual-
ity, billing, confidentiality and insur-
ance.

b) Sponsoring organization/inte-
gratedprogram responsibilities. Does
the contract clearly define and limit
the responsibilities of the integrated
program and, if internally sponsored,
the organization? Areas to define in-
clude claims processing, reimburse-
ment rates, benefits description, and
limitations.

c) Does the contract clearly state
the agreed-upon fees for psychothera-
peuticservices? We recommend they
be specified by CPT code. The clarity
ofthelanguageinthissection isvitalto
avoid conflict and loss of trust be-
tween providers and the program.

VI. Provider education. As the inte-
grated program authorizes providers
for participation in the PPN, does it
also assume responsibility for educat-
ing them? Depending on the geo-
graphic dispersement of the providers
and model of i ntegrated program, edu-
cation can be provided through:

a) A network provider manual. Each
provider should have a copy of the
manual, instructing them on such ar-
eas ofphilosophy ofcare, procedures,
recertification requirements, reim-
bursement rates, restrictions, etc.

b) Provider education meetings.
These meetings are particularly useful
in metropolitan areas. The meetings
can address not only the nature of the
PPN relationship but also provide cl ini-
ca) training or discussions around
philosophical issues of treatment.

c) A provider newsletter. A peri-
odic newsletter is particularly useful
when the PPN covers a large geo-
graphic. area and isolated providers.

GRAFTED TO BENEFITS PLAN

There's a saying that "when you pick

up one end of the stick, you also pick
up the other." In selecting providers,
th i n k of the PPN as bei ng grafted to the
behavioral health benefits plan of the
host organization or client organiza-
tions. Without the .right providers,
good benefits are ineffectual, and vice
versa.

Many work organizations have re-
flexivelycut benefits to contain health
care costs. An integrated program
featuring a mandatory gatekeeper
makes a persuasive argumentforopen-
ing upbenefits to optimize the use of
alternative and less-expensive forms
of care. Conoco EAP was successful
atdoingthisin 1989 andthefollowing
year saw a reduction of 1 1 .5% in total
claims paid for EAP clients, despite
having an additional 300 treatment
episodes. [See October 1992 Ex-
change, pp. 48-49.] Other EAPs, in-
ternaland external, are produci ng simi-
lar results, and without inappropriate
denials of care. Integrated programs
are, i n effect, reasserti ng the EAP f field's
claim of being the function. best su ited
to balance quality and cost of pare, all
within the context of helping organi-
zationsaccomplish their business ob-
jectives. ►~

11 Performance Resource Press

28 Pitt County Memorial Hospital

8 Rothschild's Files

37 St. Anthony's Medical Center

26 TDS Inc.

44 The Regent Hospital

2 Valley Hope Association

27 Wiley House
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Building an Integrated EAP-MBHC Program:
The Preferred Provider Network (5th of eight parts)

~ r..:
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by Robert B. Johnson, Ed.D., CEAP
and Evelyn Malone, MA, CEAP

The authors work in Houston, Texas
for Conoco Inc., an integrated energy
company that is a wholl y owned sub-
sidiary ofDuPont. Dr. Johnson is EAP
director, and Malone is EAP coordina-
tor ofthe Southern Region.

EAPs have always had preferred
provider networks (PPNs), al-
though they may simply have

been the referral resources that profes-
sionalshabitually used. They are cer-
tainly abreed apart from the contrac-
tual, prefab networks that are often
sold to businesses today by insurers,
TPAsandbenefitsfirms. And although
they have served ou r pu rpose for years,
integrated EAP-MBHC programs will
more than likely find it advantageous
to develop formal, contractual ly based
PPNs. Here's why:

•Typically, before benefits manag-
ers will relinquish control of behav-
ioral health benefits, an EAP has to
demonstrate managerial and adminis-
trativeskill. The ability to present the
elements of a structured PPN that is
compatible with the provisions of a
benefits plan is strong evidence that it
can handle the operation of a sophis-
ticated program.

Further, PPNsincluded in med/surg
benefits plans are familiar territory to
benefits managers and provide a frame
of reference to further their under-
standingofthebehavioral healthcarve
out.
• Participants in the PPN will come

to understand thatthe EAP-MBHC pro-
gram is not operating in a "business-
as-usual" environment. Contractual

obligations in a preferred provider
agreement will specify approval pro-
cesses for precertifications and con-
tinued stays and guidelines for bill-
ings.
• Individual preferred providers can

be listed and ancillary information on
each provider can easily be assimi-
lated into a management information
system as convenient reference for
staff members and affiliate assessors.
In this way, staffing or programmatic
changes among preferred providers
can be easily tracked. [The next in-
stallment of "The Business Page" will
look at management information sys-
tems.]
• Binding contractual languagebe-

tween the EAP-MBHC program and
preferred providerwill helpassurethe
provider's obligations to the client are
met.

MANDATORY GATEKEEPER

The PPN should be based on the
premise that the EAP-MBHC program
is a mandatory gatekeeper through
which alI clients must pass to access
reimbursable treatment. Otherwise,

strong incentives, such asthrough split
co-pays (e.g, 80%-100% for using the
gatekeeper, 50% or less for not using
it), need to be in the benefit plan. This
is necessaryfortheintegratedprogram
to effectively manage behavioral health
expenditures.

A mandatory gatekeeper, coupled
with good case management, also
minimizes the relevance of benefit
dollar caps, Since all care will be
monitored and phases of treatment
preauthorized, providers will be un-
able to "game the system" by running
up fees to preset limits.

There are two other PPN features
that we feel shou Id be part of any EAP-
driven integrated program. They will
help to improve beneficiary satisfac-
tion while reducing costs: The first is
inclusion ofthe widestvariety ofalter-
native treatment providers possible.
Conoco's PPN includes providers for:
• individual therapy.
• group therapy.
• inpatient therapy.
• residential therapy,
• care in halfway houses.
• structured outpatient programs.
• in-home therapy.

EAP/MBHC PROGRAM ORGANIZATION CHART

❑ EAP function
❑ added MBHC function

Client
Services

Marketing Administration

President ~
&CEO

Information / Clinical

Management 
Services

Case 
(EAPA&R)

Management

Dotted lines indicate regular interaction involving Clinical Services,
Case Management and Administration departments.

The preferred provider network is developed by Client Services in consultation with
Clinical Services and Case Management. Once operational, the PPN should be in
continuous development and refinement.
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• family therapy.
• marital therapy.
• multiple impact therapy.
• crisis resolution therapy.
• intensive short-term outpatient

therapy.
• therapeutic wilderness programs.
•therapeutic foster care.
The second is maximum flexibility

for caretaker credentials. Profession-
als in Conoco's panel, for example,
include CADACs, LPCs, MSWs, PhDs,
MDs, and others. Two policy consid-
erations, however, are: (1) higher cre-
dentials may be desirable or required
for more intensive forms of care; and
(2) certain minimum eligibility stan-
dards for caregiving are generally re-
quired from state to state.

POLICY ISSUES:
QUESTIONS NEEDING
ANSWERS

There are a variety of policy issues that
need resolved in developing a PPN.
The following is a list of them, framed
as questions.

I. Levels of providers
a) What credentialed providers are

avai table in the geograph is areas where
beneficiaries live and work?

b) What training is required for
licensure and certification (as, for ex-
ample, a CADAC)?

II. Selection criteria
a) Credentials: What are the differ-

ences in credential requirements
among the states?

b) Clinical experience: What are
the EAP-MBHC program's expecta-
tions? Will flexibility in minimum
expectations be allowed for remote
argils?!' Will the program pay for edu-

' In remote areas having few or no quali-
fied providers with strong clinical skills,
the integrated program, possibly in con-
junction with local community or mental
health resources, can sponsor seminars or
workshops nn clinical issues that all pro-
viders can attend. Such issues might in-
cludefamily systems, brief psychotherapy
models, the disease concept, etc.

cation of providers in order to assure
quality of care and adherence to treat-
ment philosophy?

Are the facilities acquainted with
"step-down" care?~ Will the program
educate them in order to create new
alternatives to acute inpatient care?

c) Liability insurance limits: $1
million/$1 million is standard. Will
the program flex in unusual circum-
stances? What about state-mandated
limitsthat are less? What legal advice
has been provided to us on this? If the
integrated EAP-MBHC program is in-
ternal, what legal support can be ex-
pected from the corporation?

d) Other selection criteria: What
other selection criteria should be
adopted in addition to credentialing
and insurance that are unique to the
needs of the sponsoring organization
or client organizations? Is the EAP-
MBHC program prepared to say "no"
to an applicant, based on these crite-
ria? What about small towns and the
issue of excluding providers?

III. Information required from PPN
applicants. The application process
provides the opportunity to gather all
necessary information about provid-
ers. The program needs to consider
what information is required, not only
to evaluate the provider for inclusion
in the PPN, but also to define the
services they offer and the unique
strengths they bring to the PPN.

a) What data will be entered in the
MIS?

b) What information will be needed
in order to evaluate and com-
pare providers in the future?

c) Specialties? Strengths?

The concept of step-down care is based
on a philosophy of moving clients to the
least-restrictive, most appropriate level of
care in a timely manner. Typically, step-
down care consists of acute care, residen-
tial care, day care, structured outpatient,
long-term residential care, halfway home,
three-quarter-way home, etc.

Centers of Excellence are treatment pro-
grams that are deemed as exemplary in
treating particular diagnoses or conditions.

d) Potential Center of Excellence?'
e) Unusual hours, office, or travel

capabilities?

IV. Fee structure.
a) Regional/Nationwide?
b) Percent discount from normal?`'
c) All-inclusive rates for programs

or facilities?
d) What system will be used to de-

lineate covered services (e.g.
CPT codes)?

"PPNs included in
med/surg benefits plans
are familiar territory to
benefits managers and
provide a frame of
reference to further
their understanding
of the behavioral
health carve out."

V. Contracts/Agreements. The actual
contract should be as clear and short
as possible. In actuality, to satisfy
legal counsels, contracts are often too
long and fi I led with jargon that maybe
offensive to providers and challenged
by the facilities. It is imperative that
the EAP-MBHC program stay in regu-
lar commun icationwith providers and
facilities about client care to induce
partnership and minimize the poten-
tial for alienation.

a) Provider responsibilities. Does
the contract clearly outline the re-
sponsi bi I ities ofthe provider? Respon-

(continued on page 47)

`' In general, when providers are selected
for a PPN, they are offered to opportunity
for referrals they would not otherwise re-
ceive. If the EAP-MBHC program is prop-
erly managed, the provider also has the
opportunity for teamwork and collabora-
tion, leading to synergy instead of the
typical restrictive/adversarial relationship
between providers of managed care and
treatment. In a synergistic environment,
providers are usually willing to negotiate
fair fees that are typically 10%-30%lower
than standard fees.
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estion: "Were do I send a client who is in need of
intensive chemical dependency treatment for
high quality care at low cost?"

Regent Outpatient ServYCes
Chemical Dependency Center
Offering a full continuum of care that is .. .

•Flexible: combining inpafient detox, intensive outpatient, and aftercare in varying levels of care and lengths of stay.
• Comprehensive: offering a full range of outpatient and inpatient chemical dependency and psychiatric services.
Responsive to individual patient needs: patients move through levels of treatment based on measurable pafient
progress, not on number of days in treatment.

• Responsive to needs of employers: for cost containment and minimum absence from work.

Please call us today for more information

Regent Outpatient Services
Chemical Dependency Center ~ Psychiatric Day Treatment Center

11 East 44th St •New York, NY 10017

1-800-765-6564

~~

•ASSOCIATION

Employee Assistance Professionals Association
4601 N. Fairfax Drive
Suite 1001
Arlington, VA 22203
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